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VISION

Connecting people,
ideas and capital,we will be our clients

First choice
for achieving their financial aspirations
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MISSION

"We will put interest of our stakeholders above
our own; and measure our success by how
much we help them in achieving theirs."
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FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SUMMARY (2024-2018)

OPERATING RESULTS

Operating Revenues

Gain on sale of investments

Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on investments
Gross Revenue

Administrative Expenses
Finance Cost

Other Expenses

Other income

Change in [air value of investment
Share of profit from associates - net of tax

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax
Taxation (expense) / income
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY
Non-Current Assest
Property and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Other Recievahles
Investment in associate
Long term investment
Strategic investment
Investment-available for sale
Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Total Non-Curruent Assets

Current assets

Short term investments

Trade debts

Loans & advances

Trade deposits & short term prepayments
Other Recervables

Advance tax

Cash and bank balance

Tatal Curruent Assets

Current Liabilities

Trade & other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Current maturity of long term financing
Provident fund payable

Total Current Liabilities

Net Current Assets

Non-current liabilities

Long Term Borrowings

Loan from Sponsors
Defferred liabilites

Other Loans

Tatal Non-Current Liabilities

Nel Assels

REPRESENTED BY

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Discount on issue of Right Shares

Accumulated losses

Unrealized gain/(loss) on remeasurement of investments
classified as available for sale

2024 2023 2022 2020 2014 208
Rupees "000"

3397 20,650 38,302 105,660 33,745 21,37 25,010
(6,052) (17,593) (36,534) 66,467 (1.042) (7486)  (103,523)
(4,385) (3,111) (4,414) 9,876 (3,074) (7,084) (656)
23,479 (56) (2,645) 182,004 29,629 6,747 (79,199)
(76,827) (91,878) (83370  (122,627) (60,356) (48,857) (41,248)
(24,061) (32,747) (47,257) (26,617) (22,6668) (30,111} (24,986)
(12,653) (9,063) (7,997) (8,520) (4,746) (2,720) (3,586)
42,365 43691 123,324 89,008 76,747 10,240 4471)
(71,176) (89,999) (15,332) (68,756) (11,021) (91,248) (76,291)
- - 181,122 175,494 72,054 637,050 1450

(2,561} (1,897) 205 {597) 1,672 2370 -
(50,258) (91,952) 163,350 291,145 92,334 554,719 (154,041)
(1,215) 4,456 (45,528) (106,787) 21,547 (56,813) (20,721)
(51,473) (87,496) 114,822 184,358 113,881 197,904 | (174,762)
35424 36,325 37,204 37,346 37,345 38,074 39,074
23,835 51,001 71,677 85,277 85,277 85,277 64,415
27,399 49,313 73,743 123,321 131,071 113,010 155513
72181 74,743 76,639 76,435 77,032 73,360 72,990

- 53,880 48,798 - - - -

1,069,221 1,069,221 1,069,221 888,099 709,605 637,550 -
- - - - - 14,056 21,354
1,602 1,602 1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,996
- - - 10,498 116,588 94,255 150,785
1,229,663 1,336,085 13768944 | 1,222578 | 1158518 | 1,059,832 507,127
31,768 21,911 38,699 173,434 56,224 21,746 16,620
148,973 97,730 169,899 108,352 129,361 102,612 95,565
1302 1,893 1,953 587 2,078 1,339 4,324
706 2,060 42,77 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424
134,685 82,134 55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559
26,322 25,649 24811 27,604 25,792 26,340 24,856
274,338 279,093 223177 230,778 190,181 180,704 260,197
624,405 510,470 556,489 768,075 563,659 502,533 567,545
283,627 248,499 249,318 337,963 290,190 236,289 281,644
1,399 1,399 1,399 1,399 1,525 1,525 9,676
42,734 33,850 24,704 22,000 3194 33,991 29,435

545 - 530 - 2 z =
328,305 283,748 275,951 361,362 294,909 271,805 320,755
296,100 226,722 280,538 406,716 268,750 230,728 246,790
198,076 191,236 197,102 277,875 279,930 238426 208,856
155,175 155,173 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175
26,853 26,580 31,603 15,403 13,866 12,572 10,925
380,104 372,991 383,880 448,453 448,971 406,173 374,956
1,145,658 1,189,817 1,180,841 378,961
2,672,863 2,672,863 2672863 | 2672863 | 2672863 | 2672863 | 2672863
(1,508,754)|  (1,508,754)| (1,508,754)| (L508,754)| (1,508,754)| (1,508754) (1,308,754)

(21,276) 21047 114,542 - - 17,003 -
2,825 (1,339) (3,049) 16,732 (185,812) (296,725)|  (785,148)

1,145,658

1,189,817

1,275,602 1,180,841




VERTICAL ANALYSIS

2021
Rinpees 000" —

OPERATING RESULTS

ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

2022 | 2021 | | 2020
Percontogn

Operating Revenues 33917 20,650 58,302 105,660 33,745 21,517 15,010 144% -36875% -2203% 5% 114%  316%  -32%
Gain on sale of investments (6,052) {17,595) (56,534) 66,467 (1,042) (7,486) (103,523) 26%  3420%  21IT% 3T 4% 1% 131%
Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on i (4,385) (3111) (4,414) 9876 (3,074) (7,084) {686) 19%  5555%  167% 5% -10% -105% 1%
Gross Revenue 23479 (56) (2.646) 182,003 29,629 6,747 (79.199) 100% 100% 100% 100%  100%  100%  100%
Administative Expenses (76,827) {91,878) (83,372) (122,627) (60,356) (18,857) (41,248) 327% 164068%  3151% 67% 204% 7% 52%
Finance Cost {24,061) (32,747) (47.287) (26,617) (22,666 {50,111) (24,986) 102%  S8477%  I7B7%  -I5%  T6%  743%  32%
Other Expenses (12,653) (9,065 (7,997} (8,520) (4,746) (2720 (5,586) 54%  16188%  302% 5% 16%  40% 7%
Other income 42,565 43,691 125,524 59,008 76,747 10,240 (4.471) 160% -FEO20%  -debl%  49%  259%  152% a%
(71,176) (89,999) (15,332) (68,756) 1L021) (91,448) (76.291)
Change in tair value of investment - - 181,122 178,494 TZ,054 637,050 1450 0% 0% -6845% 98%  243% O442% -2%
Share of profit from associates - net of tax (2,561) (1897) 205 (597) 1,672 2,370 . 1% 3388% 8% 0% 6% 35% 0%
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax {50,258) (91,952 163,349 291,144 92,334 554,719 {154,041) 214% 1642000  -6173% 160%  312% 8222%  194%
Taxation (expetse) / ncome (1,215) 4,456 (48,528) (106,787) 71,547 (56,815) (20,721) 5%  _7957% IB34% -59% 3% B42%  26%
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (51.473) (87.496) 114,522 184,358 113,881 497 904 (174,762) -219% 156243% 4339% 101%  384% T380% 1%
BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY
Assets
Property and equipment 35,424 36,325 37,264 37,346 37,345 38,074 39,074 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 49
Capital work in progress - - - - - - - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Intangilile assets. 23,835 51,001 71677 85,277 85,277 85,277 64,415 1% % 1% 4% 5% 5% 6%
Other Recievables 27,399 49,313 73,743 123,321 131,071 113,010 155,513 1% 3% 4% 6% 8% 7% 14%
Investment in associate 72,181 74,743 76,639 To 435 77032 75.360 72,990 4% 4% 4% 4% 4% 5% 7%
Long term investment - 53,880 48,798 - - - - 0% % 3% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Strategic investment 1,069,221 1,069,221 1,064,221 BEE099 09,605 637,550 - 5E% 58% 55% 45% 1% 41% 0%
TInvestment-available for sale - - - - - 14,056 21,351 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 2%
Long term deposits 1,602 1602 1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,99 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Deferred taxation - - - 10,498 116,588 94,255 150,785 0% 0% 0% 1% 7% 0% 14%
Short term investments 31,708 11911 38,699 173,434 56,224 21,746 16,620 2% 1% % 9% 3% 1% 2%
Trade debts 148,973 97,730 169,899 108,352 129,361 102,612 95,565 8% 5% 5% 5% 8% T 9%
Loans & advances 1302 1893 1953 58T 2,078 1339 4,324 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Trade deposits & short Eerm prepayments 7016 2,060 42,771 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424 0% % 2% 6% 1% % 1%
Other Receivables 134,685 82,154 55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559 7% 4% % 0% 9% 9% 14%
Advance tax 26,322 25,649 24,811 27,604 25,792 26,340 14,856 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% % 2%
Cash and bank balance 274,338 279003 223177 130,778 190,181 180,704 200,197 15% 15% 12%  12% 1% 12% 24%
Total Assets 1,654,068 1,846,555 1,935,433 1,994,656 1,722,177 1,562,365 1,074,672 100% 100%0 100% 100% 1009  100%  100%
LIABILITIES
Trade & other payables 283,627 248499 249318 337 He3 290,190 236,289 281,044 15% 13% 3%  17% 17% 15% 26%
unclaimed dividend 1399 1399 1,399 1,599 1,525 1,525 9,676 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% %
Current makurity of long term Hnancing 42,734 33,850 24,704 22,000 3,194 33,901 29,435 2% 2% 1% 1% 0% 2% 3%
Provident Fund 544.70d - 530 - - - - 0% % 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Long Term Borrowings 198,076 191,236 197,102 277,875 79,930 238,426 208,856 11% 0% 0% 4% 16% 15% 19%
Loan from Sponsors 155,175 155175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155175 155,175 8% 8% 8% B 9% 10% 14%
Defferred liabilites 26,853 26,580 31,603 15403 13,880 12,572 10,925 1% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1%
Other Loans - - - - - - - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Total Liabilities 708,409 656,739 659,531 B0, 515 43,880 677,978 695,711 8% 3600 4% 41% 43% 43% 6%
Net Asseis BB4.387 57%
REFRESENTED BY
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 1,672,863 2672863 2,672,863 2,672,563 2,672,863 2,672,863 2,672.863 144% 145% 138% 13d%  155%  1I71%  249%
Discount on issue of Right Shares (1,508,754) (1508754)  (L308754)  (L508754)  (1,508754)  (1,508754)  (1,508754) 1% B2% A% TR% BR8N O7%  -140%
Accumulated losses. {21,276) 27,047 114,542 - - 17,003 - 1% 1% 6% 0% 0% 1% 0%
Unrealized gain/(loss) on remeasurement 2625 (1,339) (3,049) 16,732 (185,812) (296,725) (785,148) 0% 0% 0% 1% -11% 9% 3%
of investments classified as available for 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

sale
Total Equity and Liabilities

1,145,658 T89S ELT 1,275,602 1.180.841
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Profit and Loss Account

Operating Revenues

Gain on sale of investments

Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on investments
Gross Revenue

Administrative Expenses
Finance Cost

Other Expenses

Other income

Change in fair value of investment
Share of profit from associates - net of tax
Profit / (Loss) before Tax

Taxation (expense) / income

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY
Assets

Property and equipment

Capital work in progress
[ntangible assels

Other Reclevables

Investment in associate

Long term investment

Strategic investment
Investment-available for sale

Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Short term investments

Trade debts

Loans & advances

Trade deposits & short term prepayments
Other Receivables

Advance tax

Cash and bank balance

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Trade & other payables

unclaimed dividend

Current maturity of long term financing
Providend fund

Long Term Borrowings

Loan from Sponsors

Defferred liabilites

Other Loans

Total Liabilities

HORIZONTAL ANALYSIS

ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

200 Ve  0mVe Vs 02 Vs | A0V | 2009vs

021 2019 2023 onz2 2021 20200 | 2089 | 4018

Rupees "000" Pereentage

33917 20,650 58,302 105,660 33,745 21,317 25,010 b4% -65%  -45% 213% 58% -15%
(6,052) (17,595) (56,534) 66,467 (1,042) (7486)  (103,523) -66% -69%  -185%  -ed79% -86% -93%
(4,385) {3,111} (4,414) 9,876 (3,074) (7,084) 656} 41% -30%  -145% —421% -37 % 933%
23,479 56) (2,615 182,003 29,629 6747 (79,199) 12027%  98% 101%  514%  339%  -109%
(76,827) (91,878) (83,372) (122,627) (60,356) (48,857) (41,248) -16% 10% -32% 103% 4% 18%
(4061)  (32,747)  (47,287)  (26617)  (22,666)  (S0111)  (24,986) 7% 31%  78%  17%  -55%  101%
(12,653} (9,065) (7,997) (8,520) (4,746) (2,720) (5,556) 40%  13% 6% S0%  74%  -51%
42,365 43,691 123,324 59,008 76,747 10,240 (4,471) -3% 65% 39% 16% 649% -329%
(71,176) _ (89,999)  (15332) _ (68,756)  (IL021) (91428  (76,291) 21%  457%  78%  524% 8% 20%
- - 181,122 178,494 72,054 637,050 1,450 0% -100% 1% 148% -89%  43B40%
(2,561) (1,897) 205 (597) 1672 2,370 : 35% -1025% -134%  -136%  -29% 0%
(50,258) (91,952) 163,350 291,144 92,33 554,719 (154,041) -45%  -156%  -44% 215%  -83%  -460%
(1,215) 1,056 (45508)  (106787) 21547 (56513)  (20,721) 17%  -100%  -55% _ -5U6%  -138%  174%
(51,473) (B7,496) 114,822 184,358 113,881 497,904 (174,762) 1%  -176%  -38% 62% -T7%  -383%
35424 36,325 37,264 37346 37,345 38,074 39,074 -2% -3% 0% 0% 2% -3%
- - - - - - - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
23,835 51,001 71,677 85,277 83,277 85,277 64,415 -53% -29%  -le% 0% 0% 32%
27,399 49,313 73,743 123321 151,071 113,010 155,513 -44% -33% —40% -6% 16% -27%
72,181 74,743 76,639 76,435 77,032 75,360 72,990 3% 2% 0% -1% 2% 3%
- 53,880 48,798 - - - - -100% 10% 0% 0% 0% 0%
1,069,221 1,069,221 1,069,221 B88,000 709,605 637,550 - 0% 0% 20% 25% 11% 0%
- - - - - 14,056 71,354 0% 0% 0% 0% -100% -34%
1,602 1,602 1,602 1,602 1,600 2,250 2,99 0% 0% 0% 0% -29% -25%
- - - 10,498 116,588 Q4,255 150,785 0% 0% -100% 01% 4% A7%
31,768 21,911 38,699 173434 56,224 21,746 16,620 45% 43%  -78% 208%  159% 31%
148,973 97,730 169,899 108,352 129,361 102612 95,565 52% 42% 57% -16% 26% T
1,302 1,893 1,953 587 2,078 1,339 4,324 -31% -3%  233% -72% 55% -69%
7016 2,060 42,771 114,598 10,509 25,055 11,424 1% 95% -63% 990% -38% 119%
134,685 82,134 55,179 112,725 149,514 144,737 154,559 64% 49% -51% -25% 3% 6%
26,322 25,649 24,811 27,604 25,792 26,340 24,836 3% 3% -10% % 2% 6%
274,338 279,093 223,177 230,778 190,181 180,704 260,197 -2% 25% -3% % 5% -31%
1,854,068 1,846,555 1,935,433 1,990,656 1,722,177 1562365 1,074,672 0% -5% -3% 16% 10%a 45%
283,627 248,499 249,318 337,963 200,190 236,280 281,644 14% 0% -26% 16% n% -16%
1,309 1,399 1,399 1,399 1,525 1,525 9,676 0% 0% 0% -B% 0% -B4%
42,734 33,850 24,704 22,000 3194 33,991 29,435 26% 7% 12% 589% O1% 15%
545 - 530 - - - - 0% -100% 0% 0% 0% 0%
198,076 191,236 197,102 277875 279,930 238426 208,856 4% -3% -29% -1% 17% 14%
155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155,175 155175 155,175 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
26,853 26,580 31,603 15,403 13,866 12572 10,925 1% -16%  105% 11% 10% 15%
- - - - - - - 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
708,409 656,739 659,831 809,815 743,880 B77,978 695,711 8% 0%  -19% 9% 1% -3%

1,180,841

REPRESENTED BY

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Discount on issue of Right Shares
Accumulated losses

Unrealized gain/ (loss) on remeasurement of
investments classified as available for sale

1,145,658

2,672,863

(1,508,754)
(21,276)

2,825

1,145,658

1,189,817

2,672,863

(1,508,754)

27,047

(1,330)

1,189,817

2,672,863

(1,508,754)

114,542

(3,049)

1,275,602

2,672,863

16,732

1,160,841

2,672,863

(1,508,754)  (1,508,754)

(185,812)

578,297

2,672,863

(1,508,754)

17,003

(296,725)

BB4,387

2,672,863

(1,508,754)

(785,148)

0%
0%
-179%
-311%

0%
0%
-76%
-56%

0%
-118%

0%
0%
0%
-109%

21%

0%
0%
-100%
-37%

0%
0%
0%
-62%

Total Equily and Liabilities
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CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW REPORT

It gives me pleasure to present this review report to the stakeholders of First National Equities
Limited (the “Company™) on the overall performance of the Board of Directors (the “Board™)
and the effectiveness of its role in achieving the objectives of the Company. The Company
follows the best practices relating to corporate governance and complies with all the relevant
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 with respect to composition, meetings and procedures of the
Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its committees.

Pakistan remains steadfast on path to macroeconomic stabilization, gearing towards a shift to an
era of sustainable and inclusive growth. During FY2024, Pakistan’s economy registered
moderate recovery reflected by a GDP growth of 2.38 percent against previous year’s contraction
of 0.21 percent. Current account deficit was kept under check, with marked improvement in
foreign exchange reserves, reaching US$ 14.6 billion by end of May 2024. GDP at current
market prices increased to Rs.106,045 billion in FY2024, showing a growth of 26.4 percent over
(Rs. 83,875 billion) last year. The fiscal sector progressed towards stability, propelled by
consolidation efforts and targeted reforms. Fiscal deficit remained manageable with an overall
primary surplus.

The annual evaluation of the Board of Directors (the “Board™”) has been carried out under the
Code of Corporate Governance to ensure that the Board's overall performance is in line with the
objectives set for the Company. During the year under review, the Board has played an effective
role in managing the affairs of the Company depicting successful operational & financial
performances elaborated in the Director's Report.

In building an effective governance, risk management and control environment, the Board has
put in place a transparent and robust system of compliance with best practices of corporate
governance and by promoting ethical and fair behavior across the Company, which has been
reinforced in the organization's culture and values through appropriate dissemination of the Code
of Conduct.

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the direction of the Company, promoting
its success and improving the performance while upholding the principles of good corporate
governance. Despite a challenging macroeconomic environment and a tough business climate,
FNEL has continued to excel. It has consolidated and developed avenues for growth and
efficiency. We have no doubt that the best is yet to come for FNEL. With our excellent service
quality and our emphasis on value creation, the FNEL team remains steadfast in its
determination to thrive and flourish.

Ades Aol

Adnan Amjad Khan
Chairman
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DIRECTORS” REPORT

Directors of First National Equities Limited (“the Company”) are pleased to present the annual
report of the company for the year ended June 30, 2024 along with the financial statements and
auditors' report thereon.

A.

ECONOMIC REVIEW

The restoration of macroeconomic stability is imperative for establishing a platform to
stimulate growth, enhance employment, and improve the overall quality of life for the people.
Recent years have been characterized by exacerbated challenges that have persisted since FY
2022, At the start of FY 2024, the overarching vision remains to attain sustainable GDP growth
with price stability over the medium term to overcome these challenges. The government is
putting its efforts into preparing and implementing home-grown macroeconomic and
structural reforms, aimed at job creation and poverty alleviation. The economy of Pakistan
embarked on a stabilization phase in FY 2024. The economy has experienced a resurgence in
moderate growth and a reduction in external pressures. Although inflation remains high, it is
now on a downward trend.

The efforts contributed to contain the fiscal deficit at 3.7 percent of GDP during the first three-
quarters of FY 2024. Likewise, in July-March FY 2024, the primary balance achieved a surplus
of Rs 1,615.4 billion (1.5 percent of GDP), against the surplus of Rs 503.8 billion (0.6 percent of
GDP) experienced last year, attributed to a slowdown in the growth of non-markup
expenditures. The current account balance posted a surplus of US $ 434 million in March 2024
and US $ 491 million in April 2024 marking that the efforts of the government are yielding
fruitful results. The current account deficit is likely to decelerate from as high as US $ 17.5
billion in FY 2022 to around US $ 0.5 billion (0.1 percent of GDP) by the end of the out-going
fiscal year.

STOCK MARKET REVIEW

The KSE-100 index witnessed a significant increase of 62 percent during July-March FY 2024
compared to other indices. This surge in confidence indicates positive market sentiments and
reflects investors’ trust in the Pakistan Stock Exchange. Similarly, the market capitalization of
the Pakistan Stock Exchange was recorded at Rs 6,369 billion on June 30th, 2023, and closed
at Rs 9,448 billion at the end of March 2024, marking a substantial increase of 48.3 percent. In
the debt market, there were 10 publicly issued and 26 privately placed debt securities, raising
a total amount of Rs 1,282.9 billion and Rs 153 billion respectively during July-March FY 2024.
We see a growing stock market in the current year as well.
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C. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Particulars 2024 2023
Operating revenue 33,916,592 20,649,683
Gain/ (loss) on sale of investments (6,052,032) (17,594,668)
Other income 42,365,134 43,690,801
Profit before tax (50,257,966) | (91,950,450)
Profit after tax (51,472,661) | (87,494,329)
EPS (Rs.) (0.19) (0.33)

D. RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

First National Equities Limited takes risks and creates opportunities in the normal course
of business. Taking risk is important to remain competitive and ensure sustainable
success. Our risk and opportunity management encompass an effective framework to
conduct business in a well-controlled environment where risk is mitigated and
opportunities are availed. Each risk and opportunity are properly weighted and
considered before making any choice. Decisions are formulated only if opportunities
outweigh risks.

Following is the summary of risks and strategies to mitigate those risks:

Strategic Risks:

We are operating in a competitive environment where innovation, performance and
effectiveness, is enhanced. This risk is mitigated through continuous research &
development and persistent introduction of new techniques. Strategic risk is considered
as the most crucial of all the risks. Head of all business departments meet at regular
intervals to form an integrated approach towards tackling risks present at the national
level.

E. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company takes a number of initiatives regarding the discharge of its responsibility
towards society. Following is the brief snapshot of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activity:

Equal Opportunity Employer:

Diversity and ethics are the core value of the Company. The Company provides equal
opportunity for employment and career progression to all irrespective of gender, class
and religious discrimination.

14
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F. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Best Corporate Practices: Directors are committed to good corporate governance and
comply with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 and the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange. The statement of
compliance with the CCG Regulations, 2019 is enclosed.

Composition of Board of Directors: Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations 2019 requires the disclosure of composition of the Board and its Committees.
Such disclosures are given in “Statement of Compliance” annexed to the Annual Report.

Board Committees:

¢ Audit Committee: The audit committee is performing its duties in line with its terms
of reference as determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review,
four (04) Audit Committee Meetings were held, attendance position was as under: -

Sr. No. of Meetings
No. Name of Member Status Aftendea
0 M_r. Muhammad Bilal (Independent Chaiovas 04
Director)
li. [ Mr. Abid Yousaf (Non-Executive Director) Member 04
i Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan (Independent Famiber 04
Director)
iv. | Mr. Arslan Tahir (Company Secretary) Secretary 04

¢ Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee: The Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as
determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, Two (02) Human
Resource & Remuneration Committee Meeting was held, attendance position was as

under:
Sr. No. of Meetings
No. Name of Member Status Attendod
i. | Mr. Zeshan Tahir (Independent Director) Chairman 02
li. | Mr. Ali A. Malik (Executive Director & CEO) | Member 02
iii. | Ms. Ayesha Anam (Non-Executive Director) Member 02
iv. | Mr. Arslan Tahir (Company Secretary) Secretary 02

15|
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* Meetings of the Board of Directors: During the year under review, six (06) meetings of the
Board of Directors of the Company were held in Pakistan and the attendance position is
as follows:

No. of

Name of Member Meetings

Attended
i. | Mr. Adnan Amjad khan Chairman/Independent Director 06
ii. | Mr. Ali A. Malik g‘ggg:cféifgﬁir 06
iii. | Mr. Amir Shehzad Executive Director 06
iv. | Mr. Abid Yousaf Non-Executive Director 06
v. | Mr. Muhammad Bilal Independent Director 06
vi. | Ms. Ayesha Anam Non-Executive Director 03
vii. | Mr. Zeshan Tahir Independent Director 06

G. DIRECTORS' STATEMENT

Following is the Directors' statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting framework:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity.

2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
the financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

4. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has
been adequately disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.

6. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern.

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate
governance, as detailed in the listing regulations.

16
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TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The company has fully complied with Companies (Related Party Transactions and
Maintenance of Related Records) Regulations, 2018. And all the transactions are carried
out in the ordinary course of business at an Arm's Length Basis. Kindly refer to note-30 in
the Notes to the Financial Statements for further details.

AUDITORS

Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 have been audited
by M/s. Tariq Abdul Ghani & Co. (Chartered Accountants) who have given an
unqualified report. Current auditors will retire on the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Being eligible, M/s Tariq Abdul Ghani & Co. Chartered
Accountants have offered themselves for reappointment for the year ending June 30, 2025.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between June 30, 2024 and October 03, 2024.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Economic and political uncertainty has affected the future planning and current
performance of the Company. Management is aware of the ensuing problems and has
prepared its strategic plans accordingly. Though, the Board of the Company has decided
to change it’s license category from the Trading & Self Clearing to the Trading Only Broker
and in this regard the relevant steps have been identified along with the initiation of the
formal conversion procedure under the applicable laws and regulations.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has established an effective and efficient system of internal and financial
controls to safeguard the assets of the Company, prevent and detect fraud and ensure
compliance with all statutory and legal requirements. The internal control structure is
regularly reviewed and monitored by the Internal Audit function duly established by the
Board. Audit Committee reviews the internal control system on quarterly basis in
accordance with the term of its reference.

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

The Board of Directors has approved the amendments in Directors' Remuneration Policy.

The main features of the policy are as follows:

e The Company shall not pay remuneration of its non-executive directors including
independent directors except for meeting fee for attending the Board and its
committees 'meetings.

e The Company will reimburse or incur expenses of travelling and accommodation of
Directors in relation to attending of the Board and its Committees' meetings.

¢ Board of Directors will keep on reviewing the Directors' Remuneration Policy from
time to time.
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N. PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

A statement of the pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2024, which is required to be
disclosed under the reporting framework, is annexed to this report.

O. TRADING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

During the year following trades in the shares of the company were carried out by the
Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children:

From/to
No. of Nature of whom shares
Transaction  acquired/
given

Name of Director Designation Relationship Shares

Mr. Adnan Amjad

Khati Chairman - - = -
Director &
Mr. Ali A. Malik s ] . i )
Executive
Officer
Mr. Amir Shehzad Director - - - -
Mr. Abid Yousaf Director - - - -

Mr. Muhammad Bilal Director = - - -

Ms. Ayesha Anam Director - - - -
Mr. Zeshan Tahir Director - = = -
Mr. Arslan Tahir Company - - - -
Secretary
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik - Spouse = s -
: ; Minor
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik - Children - - -

18]
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P. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Directors are pleased and thankful to the employees for their continued dedication and
efforts for the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

pyy L

Chief Executive Officer Director

Qctober 03, 2024
Lahore.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are as per the following:

Male: 6
Female: 1

2. The composition of board at the reporting data was:

Category Names _

Independent Directors

Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan
Mr. Muhammad Bilal
Mr. Zeeshan Tahir

Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Abid Yousaf
Ms. Ayesha Anam

Executive Director

Mr. Amir Shehzad
Mr. Ali Aslam Malik

Female Director

Ms. Ayesha Anam

3. Thedirectors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven

listed companies, including this company.

The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particular of significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;
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6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of Board.

8. The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration
of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board has planned to arrange the directors training program of the Mr. Zeeshan
Tahir, Mr. Muhammad Bilal and Ms. Ayesha Anam in this financial year.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial officer and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of regulation.

11. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by two Directors and Acting
CFO, before approval of the Board.

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

e Audit Committee: The audit committee is performing its duties in line with its terms

of reference as determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review,
four (04) Audit Committee Meetings were held. Audit committee comprises of
following members: -

Name of Member
i. | Mr. Muhammad Bilal (Independent Director) Chairman
ii. | Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan (Independent Director) Member
iii. | Mr. Abid Yousaf (Non-Executive Director) Member
iv. | Mr. Arslan Tahir Secretary

e Human Resource & Remuneration (HR&R) Committee: The Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee is performing its duties in line with its terms of reference as
determined by the Board of Directors. During the year under review, two (02) Human
Resource & Remuneration Committee Meeting was held. Human Resource committee
comprises of following members: -

33|



34|

ANNUAL REPORT 2024 | @

Name of Member Status
i. | Mr. Zeeshan Tahir (Independent Director) Chairman
ii. | Ms. Ayesha Anam (Non-Executive Director) Member
iii. | Mr. Ali Aslam Malik (CEO/Executive Director) Member
iv. | Mr. Arslan Tahir Secretary

13. The terms of reference of the Audit and HR and Remunerations Committees have been
formed, documented and advised to the committees.

14. The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following,

Committee Frequency

Audit Committee Quarterly
HR and Remuneration Committee Twice a year

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who have considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all
its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with;

Ades Al

Adnan Amjad Khan
Chairman Dated: October 02, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORIT

TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors
of "FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED" (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024
in accordance with the requirement of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and
to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by
the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review except for the points mentioned in below paragraph, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately
reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with requirements contained in the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024.

Further, we highlight instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as
reflected in the paragraph reference 9, 10 and 11 where these are stated in the Statement of
Compliance: As at 30 June 2024, 100% of the members of the Board of Directors had not acquired
the prescribed certification under any director training program (Regulation # 19 (1)). The board
has not yet furnished the minutes related to the approval of the appointment of the Chief
Financial Officer. The role of Head of Internal Auditor has been vacant since April 3, 2023
(Regulation #20).
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Tariq Abdul Ghani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Name of Engagement Partner: Muhammad Safdar
Lahore

Date: October 2, 2024

UDIN: CR202410233NgH7kSv61
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of First National Equities Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30,2024, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the loss, other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

oo I
Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the Key audit matter(s):

01.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Valuation of unquoted investment
in equity shares

As stated in Note 9 to the financial
statements, in fiscal year 2019, the
company made an equity investment
in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited
(the investee), a technology-based
start-up. The investee and the
company are related entities. The
Company valued its investment in
unquoted ordinary shares of M/s
Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited
based on the valuation carried out by
independent external valuer engaged
by management through the use of
Discounted Free Cash Flow to Equity
model for business valuation. Since
the use of such valuation model
requires management to make
significant estimates and
assumptions, the degree of
subjectivity and complexity involved
in the wvaluation increases to a
considerable extent. This, in turn,
affected our assessment of the risk
that the financial statements may be
materially misstated due to error and,
hence, necessitated us to devote our
significant time and resources to
address the risk successfully.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures included the
following;:

¢ Understood and evaluated the process by
which the cash flow forecast was
prepared and approved, including
confirming the mathematical accuracy of
the underlying calculations;

e Evaluated the cash flow forecast by
obtaining an understanding of respective
business of Kingbhai Digisol (Private)
Limited;

e Obtained an understanding of the work
performed by the management’s expert
on the model used for the purpose of
valuation;

e Obtained corroborating evidence relating
to the values as determined by the valuer
by challenging key assumptions for the
growth rates in the cash flow forecast by
comparing them to historical results and
economic forecasts and challenging the
discount rate by independently
estimating a range based on market data;

e Involved auditor’s expert to assist in
evaluating the assumptions and
judgements adopted by the professional
valuer in its discounted cash flow
analysis used to derive the fair value of
investment in unquoted equity;

e Performed sensitivity analysis around
key assumptions to ascertain the extent of
change individually in the value of the
investment; and

» Examined the adequacy of the disclosures
made by the Company in this area with
regards to applicable accounting and
reporting standards.
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Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

| | — 4 ey Y- + T o o i m——— (RS Npangen 2> 1190 T - 4
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that, in our opinion:

e Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

e The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

e Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company's business;

e No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVI11
of 1980); and

¢ The Company was in compliance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities
Act 2015 and Section 62 of the Futures Market Act, 2016, and the relevant requirements
of Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the date on
which the Financial Statements were prepared.

=TI
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr.
Muhammad Safder, FCA.

Tatin| o) Clranicbt

Tariq Abdul Ghani & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Lahore

Date: October 03, 2024
UDIN:AR202410233L515z26]Z
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FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Long-term other recervable
Investment in associate
Long-term investment
Strategic investment
Long-term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Short-term nvestments

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short-term prepayments
Other receivables

Advance tax-net
Cash and bank balances

Total Assets
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term financing
Loan from sponsor
Deferred taxation

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Current portion of long-term financing
Provident fund payable

Total Liabilities

Contingencies and commitments

Net Assets

REPRESENTED BY:
Authorized share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Discount on right shares
Accumulated (loss)/profit

Unrealized (loss)/gain on re-measurement of investments classified at fair

value through OCI

Note

E= - B

1
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19

17

21

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Phes

Director

42

Chief Financial Officer

June 30,
2023

36,325,367
51,000,771
49,313,148
74,742,567
53,880,345

1,069,221,476

1,602,400

1,336,086,074

21,911,459
97,729,617
1,892,727
2,060,379
82,134,183
25,648,902
279,093,298

510,470,565

1,846,556,639

191,235,837
155,175,000
26,579,790

372,990,627

248,498,608
1,399,397
33,850,000

283,748,005

656,738,632

1,189,818,007

5,000,000,000

2,672,863,310
(1,508,754,317)
27,047,597

1,191,156,500
(1,338,583)

1,189,818,007

77

Director
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FIRST NATTONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Note June 30,
2023
(Restated)
R
Operating revenue 23 20,649,683
Loss on sale of investments (17,594,668)
Unrealized loss on re-measurement of investments classified at fair ' 3110860

value through protfit or loss - net 11.2 (2,110,860)

Operating profit/ (loss) (55,845)

Administrative expenses 24 (91,877,552)

Finance cost 25 (52,746,671)

Other operating expenses 26 [9,064,626)

Other operating income 27 43,690,801

Shate of loss of associate 7 (1,896,557)

Loss before final taxes and income taxes (91,950,450

Taxation-Final tax / Minimum tax 28 (808,517)

Loss before income tax (92,758,967)

Taxation-Income tax 28

Current- For the year -

- Prior year 631,903
Deferred tax (expense)/income 4,632,735
Loss after income tax (87,494,329)
Loss per share 29 (0.33)

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e ;

Director Chief Financial Officer Director
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FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Loss after income tax (87,494,329)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Actuarial gain from re-measurement of staff retirement benefits -
Unrealized gain/(loss) during the year in the market value of

investments classified at fair value through OClI-net of tax 1,710,277
Other comprehensive income for the year 1,710,277
Total comprehensive loss for the year (85,784,052)

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

4/ ; _AF

Director Chief Financial Officer Director
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FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

ANNUAL REPORT 2024 |

Balance as at July 01, 2022
Lass after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2023

Other comprehensive meome for the year

Transferred from actuarial pam from remeasurement of staff

retiement benefits- net of tax
Balance as at June 30, 2023

Balance as at July 01, 2023

Loss after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2024

Other comprehensive income for the year
Transfer from unrealized surplus/ (deficit) on re-

of

d at FYOCI

Balance as at June 30, 2024

The annexed notes from 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

45|

Director

/

2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317} 114,541,926 (3,048,360) 1,275,602,059
(87,494,329 (87,494,320}
1710277 1,710,277
2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) 27,047,597 {1,338,583) 1,189,818,007
2,672,863,310 (1,508,754,317) 27,047,597 (1,338,583) 1,189,818,007
3 - (5L472,661) = (51,472,661)
. . - 7,313,056 7,313,056
3,149,631 (3,149,631) -
2,672,863310 (1,508,754,317) (21,275,505) 2,824,842 1,145,658,330
' LT 7—Q
Chief Financial Officer Director



FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before final taxes and income taxes (91,950,450}

Adjustments for non cash items:

Depreciation 038,893
Realized loss on sale of investments 17,594,668
Finance cost 32,746,671
Unrealized loss on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through 3110860
profit or loss - net
Loss on disposal of long term investment .
Loss on disposal of intangible asset 4,831,000
Dividend income (3,344,492)
Share of loss/(protfit) of associate 1,896,557
Provision on long-term other receivable 2,530,598
Provision expense for expected credit losses 13,697,147
Amortization Income (36,448,222)
37,553,680
Changes in working capital (54,396,770)
Decrease [/ (Increase) in current assets
Trade debts 58,472,477
Loans and advances 60,378
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 40,710,500
Other receivables (668,644)
Long-term other receivable 7,713,736
106,288,447
(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (819,589)
Provident fund payable (529,860}
(1,349,449)
Cash (utilized in)/generated from operations 50,542,228
Finance cost paid (1,092,226)
Income tax paid (1,014,938)
Net cash (utilized in)/generated from operating activities 48,435,064
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale/(purchase) of marketable securities- net (7,680,638)
Proceeds from sale of long term investment -
Disposals/(additions) of intangible assets 15,845,229
Dividend received 3,344,492
Net cash generated from/ (utilized in) investing activities 11,509,083
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term loans {4,023,000)'
Net cash utilized in financing activities (4,028,000)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 55,916,147
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 223,177,151
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 279,093,298

The annexed notes from 1to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

prvy
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FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

First National Equities Limited ("the Company") is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act,
2017). Shares of the Company are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("PSX"). The registered office of the Company is sitated at FNE house, 179-B, Abu
Bakar Block New Garden Town |, Lahore.

The Company is a holder of Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate ("TREC") of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The pnnapal activities of the Company include shares
brokerage, consultancy services and portfolio investment.

The Company's branch network consists of the following branches:

Lahore Branches Office No. 3, 179-B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore.
Rawalpindi Branch Office No. 329-330, third floor, Rania Mall, Saddar, Rawalpindi,
Gujrat facilitation center Office No. 5, Ground floor Raja Plaza Near Pakistan Chowk, Gujrat.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND BASIS FOR PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Accounting and reporting standards
applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Fi ial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("LASB") as are

notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the "Aet™), and provisions of and directives issued under the Act. If and where provisions of and directives issued under the Act
differ from IFRSs, the provisions of and directives tssued under the Act will prevail

During the year the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) have withdrawn the Technical Release 27 "LAS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)" and issued
guidance — “IAS 12 Application Guid, on A ing for Mini Taxes and Final Taxes”. The said guidance requires taxes paid uoder final tax regime to be

-

shown separately as a levy instead of showing it in current tax.

Accordingly, the impact has been incorporated in these financial statements retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (LAS 8)
— ‘Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors’. There has been no effect on the Statement of Financial Position, Earnings per share and Statement of
Changes m Equity as a result of this change.

Effi fi ! i i
cetenprananioN Had there been no change in  Impact of change in :;f::;z;f::;:‘,:f
A I . A
accounting policy accounting policy g oy
e (Rupees)
For the year ended June 30, 2024
Taxation - Final taxes = (937.086) (937.086)
Loss before income tax (50,257,966) (937,086) (51,195,052)
Tazation - Income tax (941,644) 937,086 (4,558)
Effect fit or 1 i i
eI Had there been no change in - Impact of change in At mcurpomm:l.g
s . i v effect of change in
accounting policy accounting policy S
{Rupees}
For the year ended June 30, 2023
Taxation - Final taxes : (B08,517) (808,517)
Loss before income tax (91,950,450 (808,517) (92,758,967)
Taxation - Income tax (176,614) 808,517 631,903

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the following matersal items:

- Investments in quoted equity securities (whether measured at fair value through profit or loss, or at fair value through other comprehensive income), which are carned at
fair value;

- Investments in unguoted equities, measured at fair value throngh profit or loss;

- Investments in associates, which are recorded in accordance with the equity method of accounting for such investments; and

- Denrvative financial nstruments, which are marked-to-market as appropnate under relevant accounting and reporting standards.

New i dard i and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024

e -

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not
relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have matenial impact on the financial statements other than certain additional disclosures,

Effective from annual period beginning on or

after:
Amendments to [AS 8 'Aceounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' - Definition January 01, 2023
of Accounting Estimates
Amendments to IAS 12 "Income Taxes' - Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities ansing from a Januagy 01, 2023
single transaction
Amendments to TAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Temporary exception to the requirements reparding deferred January 01, 2023

tax assets and liabilities related to pillar two income taxes
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The Company adopted the narrow-scope amendments to the International Acconating Sandard (1AS) 1, Presentation of Financial Statements which have been effecuve for
annnal reporting periods beginnmg on or after 1 January 2023, Although the amendments did not result in any changes to accountng poliey themselves, they inpacted the
aceounting policy informanion disclosed in the financial statements.

The smendments require the disclosure of ‘matenial’ rather than *sigmficant’ accounting policies. The amendments also provide gnidance on the spplication of materiality to
disclosure of accounting policies, assisting the Company to provide useful entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other information in
the financial statements.

MNew accounting dards / ar d and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting penods, beginning on or after the date mentioned agamst each of them. These
standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or ate not expected to have significant impaet on the Company’s financal
statements other than certain addinonal disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 7 "Financal Instruments: Disclosures’ - Supplier January 01, 2024

Amendments to IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ - Amendments regarding the classification January 01, 2026
and measurement of financial instruments

Effective from annual period beginning on or after:

Amendments to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments’ - Amendments regarding the classification and January 01, 2026
measurement of financial instruments

Amendments to TFRS 16 "Leases' - Amendments to clanfy how a seller lessee subsequently measures January 01, 2024
sale and leaseback transactions

Amendments to TAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’ - Classification of Liabilities as current or Jarmary 01, 2024
non-current

A d to [AS1'P ion of Financial Statements’ - Noncurrent liabilites with covenants Jamuary 01, 2024
Amendments to [AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance artangements January 01, 2024
Amendments to TAS 21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreipn Exchange Rates' - Lack of Exchangeabulity January 01, 2025
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparanion of financial statements in conformuty with approved accounnng standards requires management to make judpments, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and lishilities and income and expense. It also requires management to exercise udgment in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on hustoncal expenence as well as expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Areas mvolving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estumates are significant to the financial statements, are as
follows:

- Useful lives and residual values of items of property and equipment (note 3.2)

- Allowance for expected credit losses (note 3.7)

- Classification, recognition, measurement / valuation of financial instruments (note 3.1)
- Fair vahues of unquoted equity investments (note 3.1)

- Provision for taxation (note 3.8)

- Staff retirement benefits (note 3.13).

SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Significant accounting policies applied m the prepamton of these fnancial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied 1o all the years
presented, unless stated otherwise,

Financial assets and liabilities
Recognition and initial measurement

The Company, on the date of mitial recognition, recognizes loans, debt securities, equity secuntics and deposits at the fair value of consideration paid. Regular-way
purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date. All other financial assets and habilities, including derivatives, are initially recognized on the
trade date at which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The mutial measurement of a financial asset or hability 1s at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attnbutable to its purchase or issuance. For instruments

measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

IFRS 9 eliminates the TAS 39 categones for financial assets (held-to-marunty, loans and receivables, held-for-trading and available-for-sale). Instead, IFRS 9 classifies
financial assets into the following categories:

- Fait vahue through profit or loss ("FVTPL");

- Fair value through other comprehensive ncome ("FVOCI");

- Amortized cost;

- Elected at fair value throngh other comprehensive income (equities only); or
- Designated at FVTPL

Finaneial assets inchude both debt and equity instruments.
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Debt Instruments

Debt instruments are classified into one of the fo]]owing measurement categones:

- Amoertized cost;

- FVOCL

- FVTPL; or

- Designated at FVTPL

Classification of debt instruments 1s determined based on:
(i) The business model under which the asset is held; and
(i) The contractual cash flow charactenstics of the instrument

Debt instruments are measured at amortized cost if they are held within a business model whose objective 1s to hold for collection of contractial cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of pl:'mc.'lpa] and mterest. After imtial measurement, debt mstruments n this calegory are cartied at amoruzed cost. Interest income on
these instruments is recognized in interest income using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a fAnancial asset. Amortized cost 1s calculated by taking into account any discount or
prem.iu.m on scquisit'mn, transaction costs and fees that are an i.nteg-ml part of the effective interest rate. Imp‘airment on debt instruments measured at amortized cost is
calculated usi.ng the expected credit loss ﬂpptﬂﬂd‘l. Loans and debt secunties measured at amortized cost are presenhed net of the allowance for credit losses ,( prcwision for
doubtful debts in the statement of financial positicm_

Debt instruments are measured at FVOCI if they are held within a business model whose objective 1s to hold for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent payments that are solel}r payments of pdnc:ipal and interest. Subsequeut to wnitial [e('ogﬂ.itjnn, unrealized gﬁ.i.ns and
losses on debt mstruments measured at FVOCI are recorded in other comprehensive income. Upon derecognition, realized gains and losses are reclassified from other
comprehensive income and recorded in the statement of income. Preminms, discounts and related transaction costs are amortized over the expected life of the instrument

to the income statement using the effective interest rate method. Impairment on debt instruments measured at FVOCI 1s caleulated using the expected credit loss approach.

Debt instraments are measured at FVTPL if assets are held for trading purposes and held as part of a portfolio managed on a fair value basis, or whose cash flows do not
represent payments that are 501&1}' payments of principsl and interest. Transaction costs for such instruments are recognized i.m.rnediately in pmﬁt or loss.

Finally, debt instruments in the "designated at FVTPL" category are those that have irrevocably designated by the Company upon initial recognition. This designation is
available only for those debt instruments for which a reliable estimate of fair value can be obtained. Instruments are designated at FVTPL typeally if doing so ehmunates or
reduces accounting mismatch which would otherwise anse.

Equity Instruments

Hquity instruments are measured at FVTPL, unless an election is made to designate them at FVOCI upon initial recognition, with transaction costs recognized immediately
i profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recogmition, changes in fair value ate recogrized through profit or loss.

An imitial recognition, there is an irrevocable option for the Company to classify non-trading equity instruments at FVOCL This election is typically used for equity
wnstruments for strategic or 1onger—herm investment purposes. The election is made on an insm.l.mem-by-insl:rumem basis and 15 not avalable to equity instruments that are
held for tzad.i.ng Purposes. Gains and losses on these instuments are recorded in OCI and are not subsequentl)r reclassified to pmﬁt or loss. As such, there 1s no sper_iﬁc
impe.i.zment :equ.i.tema)t. Dividends recerved are recorded in proﬁt or loss. Any transaction costs incurred upon purchase are added to the cost basis of the secul:ity and are
not reclassified to profit or loss upon the sale of the secunty.

Classification and Measurement of Financial Liabilities

Finaneial liabilities are classified into one of the following measurement categones:

-FVTPL;
- Amortized cost; or
- Designated at FVTPL.

Finaneial liabilities measured at FVTPL are held principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial mstruments
that ate managed together and for which there 15 evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking, Financial liabilities are recopnized on a trade date basis and
are accounted for at fair value, with changes 1n fair value and any gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred.

Financial liabilities may also be designated at FVTPL if a reliable estimate of fair value can be obtamed and when (a) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismateh which would otherwise anise, (b) a group of financial habilities are managed and their performance 1s evaluated on a fair value basis, in aceordance wath
a documented nsk management strategy, or (c) the financial habdlity contans one or more embedded dervatives which significantly modify the cash flows required. Any
changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss, except for changes in fair value ansing from changes in the Company's own credit nsk, which are recognized in OCIL
Changes in fair value due to changes in the Company's own credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss upon derecognition or extinguishment of liabilities.

Other financial liabilities are accounted for at amortized cost. Interest expense is calculated using the effective interest rate method.

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value of a financial asset or ﬁability is the pxice that would be received to sell an asset or p«id to transfer a ].iabil'lty in an ordedy transaction between market
participants in the principal or, n its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at the measurement date. The Company values mstruments
carted at fare value using quoted market prices, where available. Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical instroments represent a Level 1 valuation. When quoted
prices are not available, the Company maximizes the use of ebservable inputs within valuation models. When all significant inputs are observable, the valuation is classified
as Level 2. Valuations that require the sipmficant use of unobservable mputs are considered Level 3.
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Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

A financial asset 15 derecogmzed when the contractual nghts to the cash Hows from asset have expired, or the Company transfers the contractual nghts to recewve the cash
flows from the financial asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to an independent third party, or the Company has transferred substantially all the nsks
and rewards of ownership of that asset to an independent thud-party. Management determines whether substantially all the rsks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred by quantitatively comparing the vanability in cash flows before and after the transfer. If the vanability in cash flows remains significantly similar subsequent to
the transfer, the Company has retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of (a) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (b) the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognized in OCI, 1s recognized 1n profit or loss.

A ﬂnanci.‘a.l ]iabﬁity iS d:rccogﬂizx:d Wl'll:ﬂ ﬂ'lC Ob].igﬂtloﬂ uﬂdﬂl’ ﬂ'lC ].iability iS discha:gcd, ca.ncc]]cd or Cxpi.ﬂ:d. [E an CXiStll.ﬂg Eﬂﬂ.ﬂl:iﬂl ]JI.SIJilitY iS rcplﬂccd b)" a.l:lDtl'lCl' &Dm thl:
same counterparty on substantially different terms, or the terms of the existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecogmition of the original Lability and the recognition of a new hability at fair value. The difference in the respective carrying amount of the existing liability and the new
liability is recognized as a gain/loss in profit or loss.

Property and equipment

Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and/or impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acqusition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included m the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that fumre economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Where such subsequent costs are mneurred to replace parts and are
capitalized, the carrying amount of replaced parts 1s derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance expenditures are charged to the profit and loss account durning the year
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on all items of property and equpment is calenlated using the straight-line method, in accordance with the rates specified in note 4 to these financial
statements and after taking into account residual value, if matenal. Residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropnate, at each balance sheet date.
DCPIECiBtiUll iS Chﬂ.[’gtd o an assct fmrn Ll'lC dﬂ[c Whﬂll the asset i5 avaﬂn.b]c fUl' use u.ntﬂ Ll'lC dstc Lllc assel I15 d.iSPOSCd Of,

An 1tem of property and equipment 15 derecognized upon disposal or when no future benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ansing on asset
derecogmition (calculated as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) 1s included mn the profit and loss account in the year in
which the asset 1s derecognized.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, including Trading Right Entilement Certificate ("TREC"), licenses and tenancy rights, are stated at cost less accumulated
impaument losses, if any. An intangible asset is considered as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit
to the penod over wlich the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows for the Company. An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortized. However, it
1s tested for impairment at each reporting date or whenever there 15 an indication that the asset may be impaired. Gains or losses on disposal of intangible assets, if any, are
recogmzed in the profit and loss account dunng the year in which the assets are disposed of.

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both (but not for sale in the ordinary course of business), used in the supply of services or
for administrative purposes is classified as investment property. Investment property is initially measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and borrowing costs,
if any. Subsequent expenditure s capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incnrred. When part of an investment
property 15 replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, the Company determines with sufficient regularity the fair value of the items of investment property based on available active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. Valuations wherever needed are performed as of the
reporting date by professional valuers who hold recognized and relevant professional qualifications and have recent experience in the location and category of the
investment property being valued. These valuations form the basis for the carrying amounts in the financal statements.

The far value of mvestment property does not reflect future capital expenditure that will improve or enhance the property and does not reflect the related future benefits
from this future expenditure other than those a rational market participant would take into account when determining the value of the property. Changes in fair values are
recognized in the profit and loss account.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset (and the net amount 1s reported in the financial statements) when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognized amounts and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. When financial assets and
financial labilities are offset in the statement of financial position, the related income and expense items are also offset in the statement of income, unless specifically
prohibited by an applicable accounting standard.

Investment in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence but not control. Investments in associates where the Company has significant influence are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method of accounting, investments in associates are initially recognized at cost and the carying
amount of investment is increased or decreased to re,c:og.nizc the Company's share of the associate's post--acquisiﬁon pmﬁts or losses in inr_*ome, and its share of the post-

acquisition movement in reserves is recognized in other comprehensive income.
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Financial assets

The company recognizes a loss allowance for expected losses in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost.

For trade dets, the Company applies the TFRS 9 'Simplified Approach' to measuning expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance.

For other amortized cost financial assets, the Company applies a three-stage approach to measure allowance for credit losses, using an expected credit loss approach as
required under IFRS 9. The Company's expected credit loss impairment model reflects the present value of all cash shortfalls related to defanlt events, either over the
following twelve months, or over the expected life of a financial instrument, depending on credit deterioration from inception. The allowance / provision for credit losses

reflects an unbiased, probabulity-weighted outcomes which considers multiple scenarios based on reasonable and supportable forecasts.

Where there has not been a sipnificant decrease in eredit nisk since imtial recopmition of a financial instrument, an amount equal to 12 months expected credit loss is
recorded. The expected credit loss 15 computed using a probability of default ocournng over the next 12 months. For those instruments with a remarung matunty of less

than 12 months, a probability of default corresponding to the remaining term to maturnity is used.

When a finaneal instrument experiences a sigmificant increase n credit risk subsequent to ongmation but s not considered to be wn default, or when s finaneial mstrument is

considered to be in defanlt, expected credit loss 15 computed based on lifetime expected credit losses.

When deternuning whether the credit nisk of a financial asset has increased significantly since imtial recognition, and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company
considers teasonable and supportable information that 1s relevant and available without undue effort or cost. Tlus includes both quantitatve and qualitative information and

analysis, based on the Company's historical expenence and mformed credit assessments, including forward-looking information.

Forward-looking information includes reasonable and supportable forecasts of fumre events and economic conditions. These inelude macro-economic mformation, which

may be reflected through qualitative adjustments or overays. The estimation and application of forward-looking mformation may require significant judgment.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. The gross earrying amount of a financial asset is
watten off when the Company has no reasonable expectation of recovenng a financial asset in 1ts entirety or a portion thereof. The Company makes this assessment on an
individual asset basis, after consideration of multiple lustorical and foreard-looking factors. Financial assets that are written off may still be subject to enforcement activities

in order to comply with the Company's processes and procedures for recovery of amounts due.

MNon-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists, the
asset’s recoverable amount - defined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and the asset's value-in-use (present value of estimated future cash flows
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and asset-specific nsk) - is estimated to determune the extent of the impairment

loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped into cash-generating units: the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
3.8 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation s the amount computed on taxable income at the current rates of taxation or alternative corporate tax computed on accounting income or
minimum tax on turnover, whichever is higher, and taxes paid/payable on final tax basis, after taking into account tax credit available, if any. The charge for the current tax

also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from the assessments made/finalized during the vear.

Deferred

Deferred tax 15 recogmzed using the balance sheet Liability method on all temporary differences between the carrying amonnts of assets and habilities used for financial
reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is calculated using rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Tn this regard the effects on deferced taxation on the porten of mcome
expected to he subject to final tax regime 15 adjusted in aceordanee with the requirements of Acconntng Techmieal Release-27 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

Deferred tax habilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits

will be available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax asset 1s reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income statement, except in the case of items credited or charged to comprehensive income or equity, i which case st 15 included

in comprehensive income or equity,

3.9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost and include cash in hand, balances with banks in current and deposit accounts, stamps in hand, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original matuities of less than three months and short-term ranning finances.

3.10  Trade debts

These are carried at their transaction price less any allowance for lifetime expected credit losses. A receivable is recognized on the settlement date as this is the point in time

that the payment of the considemtion by the customer becomes due.
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Trade and other payables are recognized imtially at fair value plus directly attnbutable cost, if any, and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest

Trade and other payables

method. They are classified as current if payment is due within twelve months of the reporting date, and as non-current otherwise.

Provisions
Provisions are recogmized when the Company has a present legal or construetive obhigation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economie benefits will be requured to settle the obligation and a relable estimate of the obligation can be made. The amount recopized represents the hest estimate of the

expend.'lt‘u.re L‘equired to settle the obl'lgation at the balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and sdiusled to reflect the current best estimate,

Staff retirement benefits
Defined contribution plans

Effective from Oct 1, 2021 the Company operates an approved contributory provident fund for all eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made by the
company and the employee to the fund at the rate of 5% of basic salary. Retirement benefits are payable to statf on completion of prescrbed qualifying period of service

under this scheme,

Borrowings

These are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance costs are accounted for on accrual basis and are disclosed as accmed interest / mark-up to the extent of the amount

unpaid at the reporting date.

Proposed dividend and transfers between reserves

Dividends declared and transfers between reserves made subsequent to the balance sheet date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recogmzed in the finaneial

statemnents in the perdod i which such dividends are declared / tansfers are made.

Borrowing cost

BOUO“’illg costs are recogruzed as an expense ill the pe:iod il‘l “’lllCll thESB are i‘l']CUl'l'Bd EXCE-Pt (€] [']'le extent Of bOl'l'O“’il'I.g COsts ﬂl&t are di.rectly attnbutnb].e to the

acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs, 1f any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant asset.

Fiduciary assets

Assets held in trust or in a fiduciary eapacity by the Company are not treated as assets of the Company.

Revenue recognition

Reverme is recognized to the extent that it is probabfe that economic benefits will flow to the Compan}' and the amount of revenue can be measured reﬁsbl_\". Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recervable, net of any ditect expenses. Revenue 1s recogmzed on the following basis:

Brokerage come is recogmzed when brokerage services are rendered

Dividend income is recognized when the nght to recetve the dividend 1s established.

Commission income 15 recognized on an accrmal basis.

Return on deposits 1s recogmzed using the effective interest methad.

Income on fixed term mvestments 1s recogmzed using the effective mterest methad.

Gans / (losses) ansing on sale of mvestments are included in the statement of profit or loss i the penod in which they anise.

Unrealized capital gains / (losses) ansing from marking to market financial assets arc included in the statement of profit or loss (for assets measured at FVIPL) or OCI (for
assets measured at FVOCT) during the period in which they arise.

Income / profit on exposure deposits is recogmzed using the effective interest rate.

Foreign currency transaction and translation

]\«'Ionetaq‘ assets and labilities in l'orel.g.u currencies are translated into functional currency at the rates of excha.nge pm‘aﬂhlg at the balance sheet date. Transactions in
fm'cigl currencies are translated into functional currency at the rates of :xchan.ge 1)xcr\rai1|'.ng on the dates of the transactions, Fortig.u cxchangc ga.'lns and losses [csultiug
from the settlement of such transactions and from translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabiliues denoninated in foreipn currencies are recoguzed

0 income.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements
are presented in Pakistani Rupee, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial nstruments ate recogmzed at their fair value on the date on which a denvative contract is entered into, Subsequently, any changes in far values ansing

o1 rna.l:king to market of these instruments are taken to the pmﬁt and loss account.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Office Residential | Furniture and Office Computer and
Description S R . i P i Vehicles Total
Building Apartments Fittings Equipment Accessories
Rupees
Cost
Balance as at July 01, 2022 36,156,614 4,260,000 13,633,341 14,918,942 19,085,838 15118711 103,173,446
Additons during the year - - - - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2023 36,156,614 4.260,000 13,633,341 14,918,942 19.085.838 15,118,711 103,173 446
Balance as at July 01, 2023 36,156,614 4,260,000 13,633,341 14,918,942 19,085,838 15,118,711 103,173,446
Additions during the year - - - - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2024 36!2.56,614 4&60,000 13;633&41 14,918,942 19,085,838 15,118,711 103,173,446
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at July 01, 2022 3,888,744 757,517 13,481,771 14,192,453 18,469,990 15,118,711 65,909.186
Charge for the year 390491 106,500 22,613 117,802 301 487 = 938,893
Balance as at June 30, 2023 4279235 864,017 13,504,384 14,310,255 18,771,477 15,118,711 66,848,079
Balance as at July 01, 2023 4,279,235 864,017 13,504,384 14,310,255 18,771,477 15,118,711 66,848,079
Charge for the year 390,491 106,500 19,280 117,802 267,539 - 901,612
Balance as at June 30, 2024 4,669,726 970,517 13,523,664 14,428,057 19,039,016 15,118,711 67,749,691
Written do al t 30,
?024 Sl e 31,486,888 3,280,483 109,677 490,885 46,822 . 35,423,755
Wrtten down value as at June 30, 2023 31,877,379 3395983 128,957 608,687 314361 = 36,325,367
Depreciation rate 1.08% 2.5% 10% 10% 33.33% 20%
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost
License to use Room at i '-I[‘mdjngchg;:
ntitlement Certificate
Building T' Rights |Pakistan Stock Exch
Particulars g Tenancy Tights [Takistan Sloat “XCMNES!  (IREC) from Pakistan Total
Limited
Stock Exchange Limited
5.1 5.2 5.3
S R e S A e e e e TR S s e e e e R A e e e e
July 01,2023
Cost 1,315,000 57,431,000 2,500,000 61,246,000
Accurmulated Impaiement loss - (10,245,229) - (10,245,229)
Carrying value as at June 30, 2023 1,315,000 47,185,771 2,500,000 51,000,771
Less: Impairment loss for the year - - - -
Less: Disposal during the year - (27,166,000) - (27,166,000)
Net Balance as at June 30, 2024 1,315,000 20,019,771 2,500,000 23,834,771
July 012022
Cost 1,315,000 67,862,000 2,500,000 71,677,000
Accumulated Impaiement loss = = = =
Carrying value as at June 30, 2024 1,315,000 67,862,000 2,500,000 71,677,000
Less: Impairment loss for the year = (10,245,229} - (10,245,229)
Less: Disposal duning the year £ (10,431,000) = (10,431,000
Net Balance as at June 30, 2023 1,315,000 47,185,771 2,500,000 51,000,771

Building tenancy rights represent consideration patd by the Company i1 connection with the transfer of tenancy nghts in favor of the Company for property situated at Mall
Road, Nowshera. The ownership of this property continues to vest with the ongmal owner.

Dunng the year ended June 30, 2019, the Company has agreed to acquure the nght to use four tooms of Rs. 20,862 mullion simated at the Lahore Stock Exchange Buldmng
from First Pakistan Secunties Linuted and Switch Securities (Pvt) Limuted (collectively, "the selless") against long-standing receivables from the sellers. Under an
arrangement between the Company and the sellers, the risks and rewards of ownership have been substantively transferred to the Company but the ownership of these
rooms continues to vest with the onginal owners, The transaction has been recorded at faic value, consistent with the requirements of applicable accounting standards and
the Comparnies Act, 2017. It also includes license of 10 Rooms of PSX, located on the 10th floor of New Pakistan Stock Exchange Bulding, LI Chundrigar Road, Karaclu
for lnmp-sum consideration of Rs. 47 mullion. Dunng the year ended June 30, 2024 | the company has transferred nghts of eight tooms simated at the Lahore Stock
Exchange Building costing Rs 27.166 nullion{ 2023: 10.431 mullion)

Pursuant to demutualization of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("PSX"), the ownership nights in the Exchange were segregated from the nght to trade on an exchange.
As aresult of such demmmalization, the Company received shares and a Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate ("TREC") from the PSX against its membership card.

An aetive market for TREC is ewrently not available. The TREC has been acconnted for as mtangible asset as per provisions of IAS 38, As the TREC is not a commonly
tradable mstrument, the value approved by the Board of Directors of PSX post-demutualization and later on has been used as its current value.
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LOMNG-TERM OTHER RECEIVABLE Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
Long-term recevable 6.1 131,539,816 117,737,051
Less: Current portion (95,600,229) (63,286,265)
35,939,587 54,450,786
Less: Provision for expected credit losses 6.2 (8,540,505) (5,137,638)
27,399,082 49,313,148

This ameunt pertains to a long term outstanding trade debt amonnting to Rs. 230,635 mullion, owed by an ex-client of the Company. The debt has been reclassified, with
the approval of the Board, as a long-term receivable in view of both the current legal form and the substance of the asset. The debt, which s repayable i quarterdly
nstallments up to December 2026, 1s considered good.

The Company has recorded provision of expected credit losses according to the company's methodology for computing expected credit losses under 1FRS 9 as provided in

note No, 3.7

Movement in provision for expected credit losses Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
Opening balance 5,137,638 2,607,040
Provision for expected credit losses 3,402,867 2,530,598
Closing balance 8,540,505 5,137,638
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees}
7.1 72,181,394 74,742,567
Coastal Company Limited (formerly National Asset Management Company Limited or "NAMCO")
72,181,394 74,742,567

The Company holds 4,000,000 ordinary shares (2023; 4,000,000 ordinary shares), at Rs. 10 per share fully paid-up, in Coastal Company Limuted meorporated i Pakistan.
The shareholding represents 28.17% (2023: 28.17%) of Coastal Company Limited's total shareholding. The cost of the investment in Coastal Company Limited was Rs. 40

mullion (2023: Rs. 40 million).

Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
Opening balance 74,742,567 76,639,124
Shate of loss from associate 7.11 (2,561,173) (1,896,557)
Closing balance 72,181,394 74,742,567

The Company's investment in Coastal Company Linuted (formerly National Asset Management Company Linuted or "NAMCO", an associated undertaking/ related party
having its registered office at 179-B , Abu Baker Block, New Garden Town, Lahore) has been accounted for under the equity method of accounting, The Company's
investment has been adjusted by its share of Coastal Company Limited's profits/losses, based on Coastal Company Limited's management financial statements (Le.

management's accounts), in accordance with TAS 28,

Summarized financial information of the associate, extracted from the associate's financial statements, is presented below,

Summarized financial information for associate

MNote June June
30, 2024 30, 2023

Summarized Balance Sheet: (Rupees)
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,458,212 37,421,462
Other current assets 5,890,618 5,887,438
Total Current Assets 8,348,830 43,308,900
Non-Current Assets 254,810,121 229014467
Current Liabilities
Other current liabilitics 6,923,971 6,996,542
Total Current Liabilitics 6,923,971 6,996,542
Closing Net Assets 256,234,980 265,326,827
Company's Share in % 28.17% 2B.17%
Carrying Amount 72,181,304 74,742,567
Reconciliation to carrying amount:
Opening net assets 265,326,827 272,059,369
Loss for the year (9,091,847) (6,732,542)
Closing Net Assets 256,234,980 265,326,827
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Revenue 7,053 5,693
Interest expense ™ =
General & admun expense (5,713,016) (1,519.254)
Income tax expense (125,579) (1,689,505)
Prior year adjustment (3,260,305) (3,529.476)
Loss for the year (9,091,847) (6,732,542)
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT Note June June

30, 2024 30,2023

[Rupees)

At fair value through OCI
Unquoted:
ISE Towers REIT Management Company Limited 8.1 - 53,880,345

Company has recerved 3,034,603 number of shares of M/s ISE Towers REIT Management Company Limited as settlement of outstanding markup from a related party M/s
Switch Securties (Pvt.) Limsted. The investment was initially recorded at cost determined on the basis of breakup value available in the andited financial statements of the
ISE Towers REIT Management Company Limited as at June 30,2021, Subsequently this investment was measured at fair value and gain/(loss) charged to OCL The whole
mvestment was disposed off dunng the year against the consideration to the tune of Rs. 45,519,045/,

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
Rupees)—
Investment in Kingbha Digisol (Povate) Limited 1,069,221,476 1,069,221 476

As part of the Company's strategy to effectively deploy capital in order to deliver retumns to investors in an otherwise depressed economic environment, the Company
capitalized on an oppormunity to invest in Kingbhai Digisol (Private) Limited ("KingBhai"), a technology-enabled business operating in the real estate and technology
services sectors. Given the growth trajectory of these sectors and the Company's assessment of the service gap in the sectors, the Company expects the mvestment to yield

returns throngh wwvestment value appreciation as well as dividends.

The Company and KingBhai are related, as descnbed m note 30. However, the Company helds 7.70% (2023: 7.7%) of KingBhat's voting shares and, as such, does not exert
control or exercise significant influence, The Company has chosen to forego the irrevocable election available under TFRS 9 to designate the wvestment at FVOCT npon
purchase. Instead, the mvestment 1s measured at FVTPL, wath changes i fair value recognized throngh profit or loss.

The table below sets out information about reconciliation of opening and cosing balances and significant unobservable inputs used in measuring fAnancial instaments
categorized as Level 3 investments in the fair value hierarchy.

Description Valuation technique Significant unobservable inputs Range

Investment in Kingbhai Digisol (Povate) Limuted Discounted cash flows Weighted average cost of capital 30% - 34%
Long term revenue growth rate 2% - 4%
Discount for lack of marketability 2% - 4%

Significant unobservable wputs used 1 the far value measurement of the investment i Kingbhai Digisol (Prvate) Linuted include the weighted-average cost of capial or
equity, the terminal revenue growth rate and a discount for lack of marketability, Significant increases or decreases in any of these inputs in isolation will result in
symificantly different farr values. An increase in the cost of capital or discount for lack of marketablity will result in a lower fair value measurement, whereas an increase in
the long-term revenue growth rate will result in a higher fair value measurement. As well, there is an interdependency berween the discount for lack of marketability and the
cost of caprtal - an increase in the former will esult in a directionally consistent movement 1n the later.

Note June June
Strategic investment 30, 2024 30,2023
Ripeey)
Opening balance 1,069,221,476 1,069,221,476
Fair value gain through profit or loss - =
Closing balance 1,069,221,476 1,069.221,476
LONG-TERM DEPOSITS Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
--------- Rupees) ——
Central Depository Company Limited 100,000 100,000
Pakistan Stock Exchange Lumited 1,200,000 1,200,000
MNational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 200,000 200,000
Other secunty deposits 102,400 102,400
1,602,400 1,602,400
SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
Ripeey)
At FVOC] 1.1 14,294,890 11,100,841
At FVTPL 11.2 17,473,471 10,510,618
31,768,361 21,911,459
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11.1  Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income
The below-noted mvestments are strategic mvestments made by the Company to aclueve objectives other than short-term profit-taking. Consistent with the Company’s
strategy, lustorical treatment of these investments and the fact that these equity investments are neither held for teading nor are they connngent consideration recognized

pursuant to an acquisition in a business combmation to which IFRS 3 (Business Combinations ) applies, it has elected to account for these equuty mvestments at FVOCL

MNo. of Shares ~N £ Scrip / Co 30-Jun-24 30-Tun-23
ame of Seri mpan
30-Jun-24 30-Jun-23 P, Peny. Avg. Cost Market Value Avg, Cost Market Value
10,000 10,000 |Pioneer Cement Limited 202,423 1,686,500 201,900 866,300
453,525 453,525 |SME Leasing Limited 2,267,625 1,079,390 2,267,625 526,089
900,000 1,311,953 |Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 9,000,000 11,529,000 13,119,530 9,708,452
1,363,525 1,775,478 11,470,048 14,294,890 15,589,055 11,100,841
Unrealized gam/ (loss) on re-measurement of investments measured at FVOCT 2,824,842 (4,488,214)
14,294,890 14,294,890 11,100,841 11,100,841
11.1.1  Uneealized gain/ (loss) on equity instruments at FVOCT: ———{Rupees)—-
Unrealized loss on short-term investments as at June 30, 2023 (4,488.214)
Unrealized loss during the vear in the market value of investments measured at FVOCT 7,313,056
Unrealized loss on short-tenm investments as at June 30, 2024 2,824,842
11.2  Equity investments at fair value through profit or loss
MNo. of Shares 30-Jun-24 30-Jun-23
Name of Serip / Company
30-Jun-24 30-Jan-23 Avg. Cost Market Value Avg. Cost Market Value
il & Gas Marketing Companies
500 500 |Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 55,500 83,105 101,500 55,505
Banlks
1,100,000 - |'The Bauk of Punjab 5,635,190 5,357,000 " -
il and Gas Exploration Companies
1,000 - Pakistan Oilfields Limited 431,450 489,940 - -
Cans Manufacturing Company
- 38,500 [Pakistan Aluminiun Beverage Cans Limited - - 1,241 240 1,740.970
Cement Industry
59,000 59,000 [FIYNG Cement Company Limited 327,391 490,880 345,150 326,860
‘Technology And Communication
15,000 - Adr Link Communication Limited 1,117,856 1,332,450 - -
Property
670,000 686,000 |TPL Properties Timited 9,009,959 5,855,800 11,725,740 8,547,560
Agpricultural Textile
501 501 |Pak Agro Packaging Limited (GEM) 9,357 4,128 9.223 9,223
Refinery Companies
926,200 - |Cunergyico PK Limited 5,111,049 3,565,870 . -
100 - MNational Refinery Limited 30,483 20,548 - -
Leasing Companies
112,500 112,500 |SME Leasing Limired 130,500 267,750 500,625 130,500
2,884,801 897.001 21,858,735 17,473,471 13,021.478 10.810,618
Unrealized loss on re-measurement of investments classified at faic value through (4,385,204) (3,110,860
profit or loss - net
17,473,471 17,473,471 10,810,618 10,810,618

11.3  The company holds 39,390 (2023: 39,390) shares of different inactive companies having no faur value at year end.
114 Secuities having market value of Rs. 28730 million (2023: Rs 20,376 mullion) have been pledged with Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and National Cleaning Company of
Pakistan Limited to meet trading requirements.

115 Equity investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive mecome includes 10,000 shares (2023: 10,000} of Pioneer Cement Limited having market value of
Rs. 1.687 million {2023 0.866 million) are under lingation with Sindh Tndustrial Trading Estate as disclosed in note 21.1 to these financial statements.

12 TRADE DEBTS Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)

Considercd good 148,972,633 97,729,617
Considered doubtful 218,400,607 232,719,068

121 367,373,240 330,448,685

Less: Provision for expected credit losses 12.3 (218,400,607) (232,719,068)
148,972,633 07,729,617

121
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12.1.1 Names of each related party from whom the balance is outstanding is as follows:

Closing Receivable as at 30th june,2024 Maximum Balance outstanding
2024 2023 2024 2023
ALT ASLAM MALIK 5,074,063 1,890,651 56,300,498 3,663,284
UMER ALT MALIK 17,406,458 2,121,536 25,566,067 9,392,905
E3SSA ALI MALIK 2,884,000 - 32,261,076 -
FATIMA ALT MALIK 2,724,665 - 15,403,492 -
ADEELA ALT 3,639,309 - 11,517,278 -
OTHER RELATED PARTIES 626,734 1,052,813 475,714 5,607,500
32,355,229 5,065,000 141,524,125 18,663,689

12.2  The Company holds securittes with a cunmlative fair value of Rs. 2,257.973 million (2023 Rs. 2,222.174 muillion) owned by its clients as collateral against trade debts. Refer

to note 3.7 for details around the Company's methodology for computing expected eredit losses under the expected credit loss model under IFRS 9.

123 Movement in provision for expected credit losses

Opening balance 232,719,068 219,021,921
Provision (expense)/mcome for expected credit losses (14,318,461) 13,697,147
Closing balance 218,400,607 232,719,068
13 LOANS AND ADVANCES Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
Advances - unsecured, considered good —-————-{Rupees)-——--——
- to employees against salary and expenses-net 1,301,969 1,892,727
14 TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
—-————-{Rupees)——--——
Exposure deposit 14.1 7,016,256 2,060,379

141 This represents amounts deposited with Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited against exposure arising out of MTS | Future and Ready transactions entered into by the
Company i respect of wiich settlements have not taken place as at the reporting date. The Company has deposited the exposure amount in accordance with the regulations
of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

15 OTHER RECEIVABLES Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
{Rupees)

Mark up on receivable from associates 15.1 76,423,964 76,423,964
Current and overdue portion of long-term other receivable [ 95,600,229 63,286,265
Others 26,573,204 6,336,133
Provision 15.3 (63,912,179) (63,912,179)

134,685,218 82,134,183

15.1  Detail of the mark-up due from each associate is as follows. Corporate guarantees have been provided by the parent / sponsor companies of the associates,

First Pakistan Securines Limited 63,918,859 63,918,859
Switch Securities (Povate) Linuted 12,505,105 12,505,105
76,423,964 76,423,964

15.2  The maximum aggregate receivable amount outstanding at any time during the year from First Pakistan Securities Limited and Switch Securities (Privare) Limited was Rs
63.919 million (2023: Rs. 63.919 million) and Rs_ 12,505 million (2023: Rs. 12.505 million), respectively.

15,3  Provision amount of Rs, 61.115 million was recognized in the statement of profit or loss against mark-up on receivable balances from associates and Rs, 2797 million was
recognized against others balances in prior years.

16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
{Rupees)
Cash at bank
Proprietary accounts 16.1 149,767,430 193,796,634
Customer accounts 124,570,490 85,296,664
Cash in hand - -
274,337,920 279,003,298

16.1 The derail and bifurcation of bank balance i current and saving accounts 15 as follows:

Proprietary accounts

Current accounts 156,665,543 193,763,442
Saving accounts 16.1.1 (6,898,113) 33,192
149,767 430 193,796,634

16.1.1 These caery markup at the rte ranging from 15% to 21% (2023: 16% 1o 21% ) on nnning balance.
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LONG-TERM FINANCING Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
From bankmng companies - secured Bank Alfalah Limured 17.1 79,531,850 73,972,459
The Bank of Punjah 17.2 146,328,485 136,163,277
Other loans 14,950,101 14,950,101
240,810,436 225,085,837
Less: Current portion of long-term fnancing (42,734,000) (33,850,000
198,076,436 191,235,837

The Company obtaned financing from Bank Alfalah Limated ("BAF") for working capital requirements and i order to improve liguidity. The liability was restrctured /
rescheduled wide an sgreement dated June 08, 2020. Under the terms of the restruetunng, multple loan tranches were merged. The restructured loan lhabity, which s
interest-free, has been recogmzed at the present value of future payments, discounted at the 23.27%, and the elated present value gamns/ (losses) were recogmized n the
statement of profit or loss. The related notional expense is being amortized over the term of the liability (from December 2020 to June 2027), During the year ended June
30, 2024, the Company made a repayment of Rs. 7 mullion (2023: Rs. 2 mullion). This facility is secured against pledged shares of different companies, hiypothecanon charge

over present and furire receivables of the company and personal guarantee of directors/mortgagors of the company.
Bank Alfalah Limated ("BAF") has filed suit against the company for the recovery of outstanding amount as disclosed in Note 21.1.

Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
{Rupees)

Reconciliation of fair value of BAF facility

Openng balance 73,972,459 78,969,938
Accrued notional interest 12,559,391 9275971
Payments made during the year (7,000,000) (2,000,000)
Present value adjustment - (12,275,450)
Closing balance 79,531,850 73,972 459

Financing from the Bank of Punjab has been restructured /rescheduled wide an offer letter dared December 22, 2021, wherein the Bank has agreed to settle the previous
running finance facility amounting Rs. 200 million through restracturing/ tescheduling on the following terms and conditions:

Ourstanding principle amounting to Rs, 97.504 million will be repaid n 48 quarterly mstallments starting from March 31, 2022 tll December 2033 with a dewn payment of
Rs. 0,850 mullion, Futnre COF bearing mark-up quarterly at the rate advised by SBP from time to time will be waved / written off ar tail end subject to regular repayment of
entire outstanding principle without any default.

Outstanding past mark-up amounting to Rs. 103.198 milion bears no future mark-up. Tlus balance of Rs. 103.198 million will be warved /written off at the tail end subject
to no default.

The restructured loan liability, which is interest-free, has been recognized at the present value of future payments, discounted at the cost of funds defined by Bank, and the
related present value gains/(losses) were recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
{Rupees)
Reconciliation of fair value of BOP facility
Opening balance 136,163,277 127,886,368
Payments made duning the year (500,000) (2,028,000
Laability watten off g -
Accrued notional interest 10,665,208 10,304,909
Closing balance 146,328,485 136,163,277
LOAN FROM SPONSOR Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
Loan from sponsor - subordinated 18.1 155,175,000 155,175,000
155,175,000 155,175,000
Less: current portinn - =
155,175,000 155,175,000

The loan has been obtamned for working capital purpose and utilized for the same. This loan is mterest free as per the requirements of the Section 71 (1) (4] of the Securities

Act, 2015,
DEFERRED TAXATION Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
{Rupees)

Deferred tax Lability 19.1 26,852,841 26,579,790
Deferred tax liabilities-Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation 4,214,530 3,809,298
Strategic investment 158,063,906 139,468,153
Long-term investment at FVOCT - 300,202
Investment in associate 4,759,628 4,533,905

167,038,064 148,201,558
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Deferred tax assets-Deductible temporary differences

Intangible assets (3,364,019) (1,631,250)
Short-term investments at FVTPL (648,581) (405,967)
Provision for doubtful debts (32,301,450) (30,360,839)
Long-term other recervable (1,263,140) (670,462)
Other recervables (9,452,611) (8,340,539)
Capital loss on sale of investments at FVIPL (10,962,362) (9,038,752)

(57,992,163) (50,456,800)

109,045,901 97,744,749
Effect of carnied-forward tax losses/ tax credits 19.2 (82,193,060) (71,164,959)

26,852,841 26,579,790

The deferred tax asset involves an amount of Rs. 71.56 million (2023 61.030 million) which relates to carry forward losses of the company relating to the losses incurred
over the previous financial years as well as other carry-forward adjustable amounts allowed under section 113 and 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amountng to
Rs. 10.62 million (2023: Rs. 10,135 million).

The tax losses and other carry forward adjustable amounts would expire as follows:

Accounting year Category Amount (Rs.) Accounting year in which benefit expires
2015 Alternate corporate tax 2977989 2025
2017 Alternate corporate tax 4776538 2027
2019 Business loss 18,606,472 2025
2020 Business loss 8,015,343 2026
2020 Minimum tax 493,998 2023
2021 Business loss 91,065 216 2027
2022 Business loss 37,204,393 2028
2022 Minimum tax 82,728 2025
2023 Business loss 50,307,767 2029
2023 Minumum tax 306,843 2026
2024 Business loss 41,573,829 2030
2024 Minimum tax 493,544 2027
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
Creditors 20.1 114,669,439 82911,192
Other trade payables - net of commussion and taxes 143,352,836 143,352,836
Acerued expenses 13,262,021 13,450,895
Others 12,342,467 8,783,685
283,626,763 248,498,608

This mcludes Rs. 265,205 (2023 : Rs. 1.269 million) due to related parties.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Trade and other payables of the company include an amount of Rs. 143.353 million payable to M/S Abandoned Properties Organization (APO) against which APO has
additional claims sgamst the company and the matter 15 under hitigation in the Sindh High Court since Apnl 52013, The company's legal counsel is of the view that the

company has a favorable case based on ment. Accordingly, the company has not provided for the APO’s additional claims against the Company.
Civil linpation in the Sindh High Court is under process between Sindh Industrial Trading Estate (S.1T.E.) and the Company, for dispute of over and above markup after

repayment as per agreement. The Company has settled its Liability in the light of court order dated October 21, 2013 by making payments amounting to Rs. 220 million. The
Comgpany, based on reasonable grounds, expects that the ulumate outcome of the case will be in the favor of the Company.

The Assistant Commissioner, Sindh Revenue Board has started aundit proceedings on the basis of andited aceounts for the tax penod July 2014 to June 2020 and
consequently passed order dated 2 Febrary, 2022 creating a demand of Rs. 12.028 milion. The company has challenged the order before Commissioner (Appeals) Sindh
Revenue Board. The Company, based on reasonable prounds, expects that the ultimate cutcome of the case will be in the favor of the company.

Securities & Exchange Commussion of Pakistan has filed a petition in January 2016 agamst the Company under Companies Jurisdiction 1n High Cowrt with a prayer to seek
directions of the Honorable Court to compel the company to repurchase its shares from the mmonty shareholders, because of deteriorating financial condition of the
company in 2016. The Company, based on reasonable grounds and advice of legal connsel expects that the ultimate outcome of the case will be in the favor of the company
and the said petition will be dismissed.

Company has filed writ petition in Lahore High Court against SECP for impugned investigation order dated 02-03-2021 and Court has granted stay on it.

Bank Alfalah Limited has filed a litigation m the High Court of Sindh, Karachi, against First National Equities Limited (FNEL) and another defendant. regarding an alleged
recovery of PKR 656.016 million, inclusive of principal, mark-up, and other charges. The Company has strongly contested the claims, citing multiple settlement agreements
executed in 2020 and denying any defanlt under these agreements. The matter is pending adjudication and based on reasonable grounds the legal counsel, of the Company
expects that the ultimate outcome of the case will be n its favor,
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Commitments

Settlement Commitments

Onutstanding settlements agamst investments i repular market

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized share capital
500,000,000 (2023: 500,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

50,000,000 (2023: 50,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each issued for cash

7,500,000 {2023: 7,500,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as fully paid bonus shares

80,500,000 (2023: 80,500,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued fully paid in cash as nght shares at discount

3,809,831 (2023: 3,809,831) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each ssued fully pasd 0 eash as right shares at discount

125,476,500 (2023: 125,476,500) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued Fully pad m cash as nght shares at discount
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There 1s no agreement with shareholders for voting nghts, board selechon, nghts of refusal, and block voutng,

The following shares were held by the related parties of the Company:

Fuest Florance Developers (Pet.) Limited
Al Aslam Malik

MCD Pakistan Limited

First Pakistan Securities Limited

Switch Securities (Pvt) Limited

The Company's directors hold 29,873,459 shares as at June 30, 2024 (2023: 29,873,459 shares).

OPERATING REVENUE

Brokerage mncome
Dividend income

Brokerage income

Gross Sales
Less: Sales rax

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salanes, allowances and other benefits
Rent, rates and taxes

Fuel, repairs and maintenance

Utilities

Fees and subscription

Travelling and conveyance
Depreciation

Legal and professional charges
Entertaimment

Provision on long-term other recervable
Imparrment expense on ntangible assets

Provision expense for expected credit losses

Others

Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
7,378,899 =
Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
{Rupees)
5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
500,000,000 500,000,000
75,000,000 75,000,000
805,000,000 505,000,000
38,098,310 38,008,310
1,254,765,000 1,254,765,000
2,672,863,310 2,672,863,310
June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Shares held I Percentage Shares held | Percentage
82,972,650 31.04% 82,972,650 31.04%
29,756,134 11.13% 29,756,134 11.13%
2,095,000 0.78% 2,452,950 0.92%
8,061,308 3.02% 8,711,308 3.26%
3,527,006 1.32% 3,527,006 1.32%
Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
231 30,959,644 17,305,191
2,956,948 3,344,492
33,916,592 20,649,683
35,062,605 19,653,123
4,102,961 2,347,932
30,959,644 17,305,191
Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Rupees)
30,651,500 27,178,898
2,702,542 1,862,812
5,679,456 7,507,272
10,504,897 10,273,730
2,352,201 2,934,457
430,170 794,158
4 901,612 938,893
8,666,670 2,533,800
6,218,791 4,355,901
3,402,867 2,530,598
5 - 10,245,229
12.3 3 13,697,147
5,316,491 7,024,657
76,827,197 01,877,552




25 FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Marpin trading
Bank and other charges

Notional expenses

26 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditors' temunetation
Others
Loss on sale of ISE REIT shares

Commussion to trading agents

26.1 Auditors' remuneration

Tarig Abdul Ghani and Co.
Stattory andit fee
Half yeatly review fee

Other certifications and out-of-pocket expenses

27 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Mark-up on:
Return on fixed deposits

Amortization income

Provision income against reversal of expected credit loss
Change in present value due to rate change

Gain on sale of intangible asset

Credit balance written off’

Others

28 TAXATION-FINAL TAX AND INCOME TAX

Final taxes
Income tax
Current-For the year

-Poor year

Deferred tax
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28.1 This represents final and minimum taxes paid under section 5 and section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ( ITO,2001) respectively, representing levy in terms of

requirements of IFRIC 21/ TAS 37.

28.2 Reconciliation of curent tax charged as per tax laws for the year ;with current tax recogmzed in the profit and loss account , 15 as follows:

Current tax Liability for the year as per applicable laws

Portion of current tax Lability as per tax laws, representing income tax under TAS 12
Portion of current tax computed as per tax laws , representing levy in terms of
requiremnents of IFRIC 21 /TAS 37,

Difference

Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
{Rupees)
817,005 1,034,536
19,716 57,690
836,721 1,092,226
17 23,224,599 31,654,445
24,061,320 32,746,671
Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
(Rupees)
26.1 2,115,050 1,925,500
448,800 -
8 8,361,300 4,831,000
1,727,556 2,308,126
12,652,706 0,064,626
1,449,000 1,260,000
600,000 GO0,000
66,050 65,500
2,115,050 1,925,500
Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
et o e
148,916 =
19,488,801 24,174,772
14,318,461 _
. 12,273,450
34,000 -
- 34
8,374,956 7,242,238
42,365,134 43,690,801
Note June June
30, 2024 30,2023
{Restated)
{Rupees)
28.1 937,086 808,517
4,558 (631,903)
4,558 (631.903)
941,644 176,614
273,051 (4,632,735)
1,214,695 (4,456,121)
June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
(Restated)
(941,644) (176,614)
4,558 (631,903)
937,086 808,517

28.3 The aggregate of minimum/ final tax and income tax, amounting to Rs 941,644 represents tax liability of the company calculated under the relevant provisions of the Income

Tax Ordinance, 2001,
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(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Basic (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit after tax for the year by weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period, as follows:

Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
Rupees
Loss after tazation attributable 1o ordmary shareholders (51,472,661) (87,494,329)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year 267,286,331 267,286,331
Loss per share (0.19) (0.33)

No figure for diluted (loss)/eanings per share has been presented as the Company has not 1ssued any didutive instruments careying options which would have an impaet on
earnungs per share when exercised.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTTONS
Related parties comprise of the Associated Comparues, staff retirernent funds, directors and key management personnel. The Company m the normal course of busmess
carries out transactions with varions related parties at mutually agreed terms and conditions. Detail of related patties to whom the Company have transacted along with

relationship and transactions with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

June 30, 2024
3 Other related
Key Management Associates pirtles Total
Rupees
Transactions during the year
Purchase of marketable securities for and on behalf of 12,580,437,927 - 15,282,374,223 27,862,812,150
Sale of marketable securities for and on behalf of 12,576,915,339 1,439,505 15,253,551,113 27,831,905,957
Brokerage income - - - -
Remuneration to key management personnel 8,400,000 - - 8,400,000
Advance provided against purchases - - 17,150,000 17,150,000
Advance received back - - 17,800,000 17,800,000
Provident fund trust-contribution acerued to staff provident fur - - 345,407 345,407
June 30, 2023
Key Management | Associates IOther related parties | Total
Rupees
Transactions during the year
Purchase of marketable securities for and on behalf of 2734819822 529477946 11,464,125739 14,728,423 507
Sale of marketable securities for and on belalf of 2,733,808,175 542,963,926 11,468,646,359 14,745,418.460
Brokerage income - - - -
Remuneration to key management personnel 9141177 - - 9141177
Advance provided against purchases = = 58,225,000 58225000
Advance received back - - 58,225,000 58,225,000
Provident fund trust-contribution accrued to staft provident fund - - 1,097,736 1,097,736
MName and nature of relationship with related parties
- . . . Aggregate percentage MNumber of shares as
MName / Description Basis of Relationship of holding at June 30 2024
M. Ali Aslam Malik CEQ of the company 11.13% 29,756,134
M. Abid Yousat Dhrector of the company 0.00% 10,500
Ms. Ayesha Anam Director of the company (L00%: 300
Mr. Adnan Amjad Khan Director of the company 0.00% 500
Mt. Zeeshan Tahic Durecror of the company 0.00% 500
Mr. Muhammad Bilal Director of the company 0.00% 500
Mr. Amur Shehzad Director of the company 0.04% 105,400
MCD Pakistan Limited Common Directorship 0.78%, 2,095,000
First Florance Developers (Private) Limited Sponsor/ Substantial 31.04% 82,972,650
Shareholder
Mrs. Adeela Al Spouse of CEO 0.00%; 75
Ms. Fatuna Al Malik Daughter of CEO 0.00% =
Mr. Umer Al Malik Son of CEO 0.02% 57,300
M. Essa Ali Malik Son of CEO 0.00% =
First National Energy (Private) Limited Son of CEQ is the member of 0.01% 36,000
Company
Biofert (Private ) Limited Son of CEQ is the member of 0.00%, 348
Company
Switeh Securities (Private) Limuted Significant Influence 1.32% 3,527,006
First Pakistan Securities Limited CEO is the member of 3.02% 8,061,308
Company
Coastal Company Limited Associated Company 28.17%

Kingbhai Digisol (Prvate) Limited

Note 30.1

7.7%
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30,1 Lineal descendants of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company control Kingbhai Digisol (Prvate) Limited "KingBhat") and are related to the Company by virtue of
their relationship with the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Accordingly, KimgBhai and the Company are related under prevalent law and under applicable
acconnting standards. As well, shareholding figures presented reflect shareholding in KingBhai's ordinary, voting shares only,

30,2 With effect from February 2022, the Company has not charged brokerage commission on trading of marketable securities by sponsors, directors and their immediate family
members in pursuance of PSX notice No. PSX/N-1258.

31 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged m the financial statements for remuneration, including benefits to the chief executive, directors and executives of the Company as per terms
of the employment are a3 follows:

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Chief Execcutive % = ; Executive -
: . Executives | Clief Executive 3 Executives
Exccutive Directors Directors
Rupeces

MManagerial remuneration 3,529,412 1,411,765 2,223,529 G, 000,000 2,400,000 7,260,000
Medical allowances 352,941 141,176 222,353 - - -
Conveyance and travelling 529,412 211,765 333,529 529412 211,765 -
House rent allowance 1,588,235 635,294 1,000,588 -
MNumber of persons 1 1 2 1 1 4

The chief executive, executive directors and executives are provided with the free use of Company's owned and mamntained cars.
Remuneration to other directors
Mo amount is charged in the financial statements for fee to Directors for the year ended June 30, 2024 (2023: Rs. Nil).

32 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

June 30, 2024

Amortized cost FVOCI FVTPL Total
Rupees

Assets
MNon-current assets
Long-term deposits 1,602,400 - - 1,602,400
Strategic vestment - - 1,069,221,476 1,069,221,476
Long-term other recervable 27,399,082 - - 27,399,082
Tong-term investment - - - -
Current assets
Short-term investments - 14,294,890 17,473,471 31,768,361
Trade debts 148,972,633 - - 148,972,633
Loans and advances 1,301,969 - - 1,301,969
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 7,016,256 - - 7,016,256
Other recervables 134,685,218 - - 134,685,218
Cash and bank balances 274,337,920 - - 274,337,920
Liabilities
Current liabilities -
Trade and other payables 283,626,763 - - 283,626,763
Unclaimed drndend 1,399,397 - - 1,399,397
Current portion of long-term financing 42,734,000 - - 42,734,000
Provident fund payable 544,764 - - 544,764
MNon-current liabilities
Long-term financing 198,076,430 - - 198,076,436
Loan from sponsor 155,175,000 - - 155,175,000

June 30, 2023

Amornzed cost FvVOCl FVTPL Total
Rupees

Assets
MNoircurrent assets
Long-term deposits 1,602,400 - - 1,602,400
Strategic investment - - 1,069,221,476 1,069,221 476
Long-term other receivable 49,313,148 - - 49.313,148
Long-term investment - 53,880,345 - 53,880.345
Current assets
Short-term Investments - 11,100,841 10,810,618 21,911 459
Trade debts 97,729,617 - - 97,729,617
Loans and advances 1,892,727 - - 1,892,727
Trade deposits and short-term prepayments 2,060,379 - - 2,060,379
Other recervables 82,134,183 - - 82,134,183
Cash and bank balances 279,093,298 - - 279,093,298
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Liabilities

Current liabilities 2

Trade and other payables 248,498,608 - - 248,498,608
Unclammed dividend 1,399,397 - - 1,399,397
Current portion of long-term financing 33,850,000 - - 33,850,000

Provident fund payable = i -~ .

Non-current liabilities
Long-term financing 191,235,837 - - 191,235,837
Loan from sponsor 155,175,000 = = 155,175,000

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors

The Company's activities are exposed to a varety of financial risks, namely marcket osk, credit nisk and liquidity risk. The Company has established adequate procedures to
manage each of these nisks as explained below.

Market risk

Market risk 15 the nsk that the value of financial instruments may fluctnate as a result of changes 1in market mterest rates, changes i the eredit rating of the issuer of the

instruments, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and/or changes in liquidity in the marcket.

Market risk comprises of three types of nsk: currency risk, imnterest rate nisk and other price risk.

Currency risk

Currency nisk manly arises where receivables and payables exst due to transactions with foreign undertalings. The Company 1s not exposed to major foreign exchange risk
in this respect.

Yield / Interest rate risk

Yield risk is the risk of decline in earnings due to adverse movements of the yield curve. Interest rate nsk is the risk that the value of the financial nstruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest / mark-up rate risk arises from mismatches or gaps in the amounts of interest / mark-up based assets and
liabilities that mature or reprice in a given period. The Company manages this risk by matching the maturity / repricing of financial assets and liabilities through appropnate

policies, At the reporting date the interest/ mark-up rate profile of the Company's significant interest/ mark-up bearing financial instruments was as follows:

Effective interest rate (%) Carrying amounts
2024 2023 2024 2023
--—Percentage——— -—Rupees-—--
Fixed rate of financial instrurnents
Finanecial assets:
Long-term other receivable 23.27 2327 122,999,311 112,599,413
Financal liabilities:
Long-term financing 23.27 2327 240,810,436 235,085,837
Floating rate of financial instruments
Fuaneal assets:
Bank deposits 15%-21% 16%0-21% (6,898,113) 33,192
teade deposits - 2.00-4.00 - 2,060,370

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at far value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate will not affect the fair
walue of any financial instruments. For cash flow sensitivity analysis of vanable rate instruments, a hypothetical change of 100 basis points 1n mterest rates at the reporting
date would have decreased / (increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below. It is assumed that the changes ocenr immediately and uniformly to each category
of nstrument containing interest eate nsk. Varation in market interest tates conld produce significant changes at the time of eardy repayments. For these reasons, achial

results might differ from those retlected in the details specified below. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Profit and loss 100 bps

Decrease [ | Increase
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate financial instruments- net
As at June 30, 2024 (a8,977) 48,977
As at June 30, 2023 (798,418) 798,418

The sensitivity analysis prepared as of June 30, 2024 is not necessarily indicative of the impact on Company's net assets of future movements in interest rates.
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The Company is exposed to equity price nisk in respect of investments measured at fair value (whether through other comprehensive income or profit or loss). To manage

33.1.3 Price Risk

price risk a.dsi.ug from these equit'y i.n\'estmeﬁts, the Compml}-‘ appﬁes appropuate internal po].icie.s.

Investments of the Company measured at far value would normally be atfected due to Huetuation of equity prices in the stock exchange. In the event of 2 10804 (2023 10%)
increase / decrease in the KSE 100 index on June 30, 2024, the value of securities measured at fair value throngh the statement of profit or loss would decrease / increase
by Rs. 1.747 million (2023: Rs. 1.081 million), and net assets of the Company would increase / decrease by the same amount. In the event of a 10% (2023: 10%) increase /
decrease in the KSE 100 index on June 30, 2024, the value of secuntics measured at fair value through other comprehensive income would increase / decrease by Rs. 1.429

mullion (2023: Rs. 1.110 million), with a corresponding increase / decrease in other components of equity and net assets of the Company.

The above analysis is based on the assumption that if the equity index increases / decreases by 10% (2023: 10%) with all other variables held constant, the Company's equity
instruments will move according to the historical correlation of such instruments with the index. This represents management's best estimate of a reasonable possible shaft
i the KSE 100 index, having considered the historical volatility of the index. The composition of the Company's mvestment portfolio and the correlation thereof to the
KSE 100 index 15 expected to change over time. Accordingly, the scositivity analysis prepared as at June 30, 2024 is not necessanly indicative of the cttect on the Company's
net assets of future movements in the level of KSE 100 index.

33.2 Creditrisk

Credit nsk represents the accounting loss that would be recogmzed at the reporting date if counterparties fail to perform as contracted. All the financial assets of the
Company are exposed to credit nisk. To manage exposure to eredit risk, the Company apphes credit limits to its customers and, i certain cases, obtamns margins and deposits
i the torm of cash and marketable securites, Management 1s confident that credit quality of debts which are not past due nor impaired remains sound at the balance sheet
date.

A portion of the outstanding amounts of trade debts are secured against pledge of customers secunties. The Company 12 entitled to sell these secuntes, at its own

diseretion, i ease of default by customers.

An analysis of the significant financial assets that are indrvidually impaired 15 as under. The factors in determimng the impairment loss mamly compnses management's

assessment le POtEﬂﬁEJ 1055 Wh.llch i5 E)CPECtEd to anse on tllESE ﬁﬂancinl assets. SllCh assessment i5 rnsiaﬂ)' based on t_he pnteu!ial [EL"O\'EIiES/CﬂSh ﬂOW lll:DlTl customers.

June 30, 2024
Tosal putaranding Up to one month One to three months More than three months
armount
Rupees
Financial instruments:
Trade debts 367,373,240 16,499,634 20,834,250 330,039,356

June 30, 2023

Total outstandi
PR e Up o one month One to tuee months More than three months
amount
Rupees
Finaneial instruments:
Trade debts 330,448,685 2,558,604 2,427,723 325,462,358

Although the Company has made provision against the aforementioned portfolio, the Company still holds certain collateral securities to be able to enforce recovery,

The credit quality of Company's iquid funds can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
------- (Rupees)—-—-—-—

Banks Short term Agency
BANK AL FALAH Al+ PACRA (1,832,815) (6,122,157)
MCB Al+ PACRA 33,171 33171
HABIE METROPOLITAN BANK Al+ PACRA 15,368 15,368
ALLIED BANK LIMITED Al+ PACRA 2,279 2,279
BANK OF PUNJAB Al+ PACRA 14,466 14,466
SUMMIT BANK LIMITED - - 282,848,595 285,106,595
NIB BANK LIMITED - - 4,706 4,706
SONERI BANK Al+ PACRA 5,000 5,000
BANK AL HABIB Al+ PACRA (6,752,850) 33,870

274,337,920 279,093,298

33.3 Liquidity risk
Liqudity nsk 1s the nsk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obhgations assocated with Anancial habiines that are settled by delivernng cash or another

tinancial asset. The Compa.n)' cumnt]y 15 not cxposcd to sigru'ﬁcsnt level of ].iquidity risk, kccping in view the current market situation, Ncgota.aﬁons are in progress with

financial mstitutions to meet any deficit associated with short-term liquidity commitments, should such a deficit arise.

The table below classifies the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the time to contractual maturity date, as at the balance sheet date.
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June 30, 2024

More than three months

Up to three months More than one year Total
and up to one year
Rupees

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 140,273,927 - 143,352,836 283,626,763
Unclaimed dividend - 1,399,397 - 1,399,397
Current portion of long-term financing - 42,734,000 - 42,734,000
Provident fund - 345,407 - 345,407
MNon current liabilities

Long-term financing - - 198,076,436 198,076,436
Loan from sponsor - - 155,175,000 155,175,000

June 30, 2023

Up to tliree months Shutethue duoe months More than one year Tortal
and up 1o one year
Rupees
Current habilities
Trade and other payables 105,145.772 - 143,352 836 248 498,608
Unclaimed dividend - 1,399,397 = 1399397
Current portion of long-term financing - 33,850,000 - 33,850,000
Provident fiund = = - -
MNon current liabilities
Long-term financing, - - 191,235,837 191,235,837
Loan from sponsor z 155,175,000 155,175,000

334 Fair value of financial asscts and liabilitics

Vanous judgments and estmates are made in determuning the fair value of financial mstruments that are recopmzed and measured at faw value in the Company's financial
statements, To provide an indication about the reliability of inputs used in determining fair value, financial instruments have been classified into theee levels, as prescobed
under aceountmg standards. An explainanon of each level follows the table:

Recurring Fair Value Measurement as at June 30, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2024 Rupees
Short-term wnvestment - at FVOCI 14,294,890 - - 14,294,890
Short-term investment - at FVTPL 17,473,471 - - 17,473,471
Strategic investment - at FVTPL - - 1,069,221,476 1,069,221,476
Long-term investment - - - -
Recmr_ing Fair Value Measurement as at Juse 30, 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rupees
Short-term investment - at FYVOCI 11,100,841 = - 11,100,841
Short-term investment - at FVTPL 10,810,618 = - 10,810,618
Strategic investment - at FVTPL - = 1,069.221,476 1,069,221 476
Long-term investment - = 53,880,345 53,880,345

In the fair vahue hierarchy in the preceding table, mputs and valuation techniques are as follows:

- Level 1: Quoted marker price (unadjusted) i an acnve market

- Level 2: Valuation techmigques based on observable nputs

- Level 3 Valuation techniques using significant nnebservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation techmque neludes inputs not based on
observable dara.

There were no transters amongst the levels dunng the current and preceding year.

34 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

341  The ohjective of manapng capital 15 ta ensure the Company's abality to continue as a going concern so that it can contnue to provide adequate retiens to shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain an optimal capital strueture to reduce the cost of capiral.
In order to maintam or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends pad to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, 1ssue new shares
or sell assets to reduce debt.
Consistent with others in the industry, the Company manages its capital nsk by monitonng its debt levels and liquid assets, and keeping in view Future investment
requirements as well as shareholder expectations.

Mote June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
----——(Rupees)————
Total borrowings 395,985,436 380,260,837
Total equity 1,142,833 488 1,191,156,590
Total capital 1,538,818,924 1,571,417.427
Geanng rano 25.73% 24.20%
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34.2 STATEMENT OF LIQUID CAPITAL

Value-in Hair-Cut-f Net-Adjusted
5.-No. Head-of-Account b
Pak-Rupees Adjustments Value

1.1 |Property-&-Equipment 35,423,755 100% -
1.2 |Intangible-Assets 23,834,771 100% -
1.3 |Investment-in-Govt-Securities

I in-Debt-Securities

If-listed-than:

i.-5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value-in-the-case-of-tenure-upto-1-year.
ii.-7.5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value -in-the-case-of-tenure-from-1-3-years.

1.4 |iii.-10%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-of-more-than-3-years.
If-unlisted-than:

i.-10%-of-the-balance-sheet-value-in-the-case-of-tenure-upto-1-year.
ii-12.5%-of-the-balance-sheet-value -in-the-case-of-tenure-from-1-3-years.
iii.-15%-of-the-balance-sheet-value,-in-the-case-of-tenure-of-more-than-3-years.
Investment-in-Equity-Securities

i.If listed 15% or VaR of each securities on the cut-off date as computed by the Securities
Exchange for respective securities whichever is higher.[Provided that if any of these

15 [securities are pledged with the securities exchange for maintaining Base Minimum 31,768,361 28,887,618 2,880,743
Capital Requirement, 100% haircut on the value of eligible securities to the extent of
minimum required value of Base Minimum Capital.]
ii.-If-unlisted,-100%-of-carrying-value.

6 I e

Investment-in-associated-companies/undertaking
i.Af-listed-20%-or-VaR-of-each-securities-as-computed-by-the-Securitas-Exchange-for-

7 respective-securities-whichever-is-higher.
ii.-If-unlisted,-100%-of-net-value. 1,141,402 870 100%
y or regulatory deposits/basic deposits with the exchanges, clearing house or central
S depository or any other entity. 2,200,000 S .
i. 100% of net value, 140[however, any excess amount of cash deposited with securities exchange
to comply with requir ts of Base mini capital, may be taken in the calculation of LC.]
1.9 [Margin-deposits-with-exchange-and-clearing-house. 6,316,255 0% 6,316,255
1.10 |Deposit-with-authorized-intermediary-against-borrowed-securities-under-SLB.
1.11 |Other-deposits-and-prepayments 102,400 100%
Accrued-interest,-profit-or-mark-up-on-amounts-placed-with-financial-institutions-or-
112 debt-securities-etc.(Nil)
100%-in-respect-of-markup-accrued-on-loans-to-directors,-subsidiaries-and-other-related-
parties
1.13 |Dividends-receivables. - 0%

Amounts-receivable-against-Repo-financing.
1.14 |Amount-paid-as-purchaser-under-the-REPO-agreement.-(Securities-purchased-under-repo-
amangement-shall-not-be-included-in-the-investments.)

1.15 |Advances and receivables other than trade Receiveables;

(i) No haircut may be applied on the short term loan to employees provided these |oans

1,003,270 0% 1,003,270
are secured and due for repayments within 12 months. '
{ii) No h‘a|rcut may be applied to the advance taxto the extentitis netted with provision 26,322,206 1008
of taxation .
(iii) In all other cases 100% of net value 162,382,999 100% -

Receivables-from-clearing-house-or-securities-exchange(s)
116 [100%-value-of-claims-other-than-those-on-account-of-entitlements-against-trading-of-
securities-in-all-markets-including-MtM-gains.

Receivables-from-
i.-In-tase-receivables-are-against-margin-financing,-the-aggregate-if-(i)-value-of-
securities-held-in-the-blocked-account-after-applying-VAR-hased-Haircut,-(ii)-cash-
deposited-as-collateral-by-the-finance-{iii)-market-value-of-any-securities-deposited-as-
collateral-after-applying-VaR-based-haircut.
i.-Lower-of-net-balance-sheet-value-or-value-determined-through-adjustments.
ii-Incase-receivables-are-against-margin-trading,-5%-of-the-net-balance-sheet-value.
ii.-Net-amount-after-deducting-haircut
iii-Incase-receivables-are-against-securities-borrowings-under-SLB,-the-amount-paid-to-
NCCPL-as-collateral-upon-entering-into-contract,

iil.-Net-amount-after-deducting-haircut
iv-Incase-of-other-trade-receivables-not-more-than-5-days-ove rdue -0%-of-the-net-
balance-sheet-value, 918,982 0% 918,582
117 |iv-Balance-sheet-value
v.-Incase-of-other-trade-receivables-are-overdue,-or-5-days-or-more -the-aggregate-of-{i)-
the-market-value-of-securities-purchased-for-customers-and-held-in-sub-accounts-after-
applying-VAR-based-haircuts,-(ii)-cash-deposited-as-collateral-by-the-respective-
customer-and-(iii}-the-market-value-of-securities-held-as-collateral-after-applying-VaR-
based-haircuts,
v.-Lower-of-net-balance-sheet-value-or-value-determined-through-adjustments
Vi TN TE Case Of amount of receivables from related parties, values determined aiter

applying applicable haircuts on underlying securities readily available in respective CD5

115,912,948 95,250,875 20,662,073

account of the related partyin the following manner;

{a) Up to 30 days, values determined afterapplying var based haircuts.

(b} Above 30 days but upte 90 days, values determined after applying 50% orvar based
haircuts whicheveris higher.

(c} above 90 days 100% haircut shall be applicable.

asi i af nat hal, chaat unliua ar uslua dat, inarl ¢k It i by

32,140,703 27,457,881 4,682,822
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|.-Bank-Balance-proprietary-accounts

149,767,430

0%

149,767,430

if.-Bank-balance-customer-accounts

0%

iii.-Cash-in-hand

124,570,430

124,570,430

119

Subscription money against investment in IPO/ offer for sale (asset)

i. No haircut may be applied in respect of amount paid as subscription money provided
thatshares have not 145[been] allotted or are not included in the investments of
securities broker.

ii. 146[In case of investments in IPO where shares have been allotted but not yet credited
in (DS account, 25% haircuts will be applicable on the value of such securities.

iii.In case of subscription in right shares where the shares have notyet been credited in
CDS account, 15% or VaR based haircut whicheveris higher, will be applied on Right
shares ]

1.2

2.1

Total-Assets

Trade-Payables

1,854,067,530

310,802,065

i.-Payable-to-exchanges-and-clearing-house-

ii.-Payable-against-leveraged-market-products

iii.-Payable-to-customers

114,669,439

0%

114,669,439

2.2

Current-Liabilities

i.-Statutory-and-regulatory-dues-

ii.-Accruals-and-other-payables-

170,901,485

0%

170,901,485

iii.-Short-term-borrowings

iv-Current-portion-of-subordinated-loans

v.-Current-portion-of-long-term-liabilities

42,734,000

0%

42,734,000

vi.-Deferred-Liabilities

vil.-Provision-for-taxation

viii.-Other-liabilities-as-per-accounting-principles-and-induded-in-the-finandal-
statements

23

Non-Current-Liabilities

i.-Long-Term-financing

ii. Otherliabilities as peraccounting principles and incuded in the financial statements

41,802,942

26,852,841

14,950,101

iii. Staff retirement benefits

Note: (a) 100% haircut maybe allowed against long term portion of financing obtained
from a financial institution including amount due againstfinance leases.
{b) Nill in all other cases

183,126,335

100%

2.4

T d-Loans

i. 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to
be deducted:

155,175,000

100%

2.5

Advance against shares for Increase in Capital of Securities broker:

100% haircut may be allowed in respect of advance againstshares if:

a. The existing authorized share capital allows the proposed enhanced share capital

b. Boad of Directors of the company has approved the increase in capital

c. Relevant Regulatary approvals have been obtained

d. There is no unreasonable delayin issue of shares against advance and all regulatory
requirements relating to the increase in paid up capital have been completed.

e. Auditoris satisfied thatsuch advance is against the increase of capital.

2.6

31

Total-Liabilities-

Concentration-in-Margin-Financing

708,409,201

343,255,025

The amount calculated client-to-client basis bywhich anyamount receivable from any of
the financees exceed 10% of the aggregate of amounts receivable from total finances.
(Provided that above prescribed adjustments shall not be applicable where the aggregate
amount of receivable against margin financing does not exceed Rs Smillion)

Note: Only amount exceeding by 10% of each financee from aggregate amountshall be
include in the ranking liabilities

3.2

Concentration-in-securities-lending-and-borrowing

The-amount-hy-which-the-aggregate-of:
{i)-Amount-deposited-by-the-borrower-with-NCCPL

{li)-Cash-margins-paid-and
{iii}-The-market-value-of-securities-pledged-as-margins-exceed-the-110%-of-the-market-
value-of-shares-bormowed

33

3.4

Negative-equity-of-subsidiary

The-amount-by-which-the-total-assets-of-the-subsidiary-{-excluding-any-amount-due-
from-the-subsidiary)-exceed-the-total-liabilities-of-the-subsidiary
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Foreign-exchange-ag| and-foreign-currency-positions
5%-of-the-net-position-in-foreign-currency.Net-position-in-foreign-curre ncy-means-the-
difference-of-total-assets-denominated-in-foreign-currency-less-total-liabilities-

denominated-in-foreign-currency

35

3.6 |Amount-Payable-under-REPO

Repo-adjustment
In-the-case-of-financier/purchaser-the-total-amount-receivable-under-Repo-less-the-
110%-of-the-market-value-of-underying-securities.

3.7 |In-the-case-of-financee/seller-the-market-value-of-underlying-securities—-after-applying-

haircut-less-the-total-amount--received-,less-value-of-any-securities-deposited-as-
collateral-by-the-purchaser-after-applying-haircut-less-any-cash-deposited-by-the-
urchaser.

Concentrated-proprietary-positions

If-the-market-value-of-any-security-is-between-25%-and-51%-of-the-total -proprietary-
positions-then-5%-of-the-value-of-such-security-.If-the-market-of-a-security-exceeds-51%- - 138,295 138,295
of-the-proprietary-position,-then-10%-of-the-value-of-such-security

3.8

Opening-Positions-in-futures-and-options-
i.-In-case-of-customer-positions,-the-total-margin-requirements-in-respect-of-open-
positions-less-the-amount-of-cash-deposited-by-the-customer-and-the-value-of-

3.9 |securities-held-as--collateral/-pledged-with-securities-exchange-after-applying-VaR-
haircuts
ii.-In-case--of-proprietary-positions--the-total-margin-requirements-in-respect-of-open-
positions-to-the-extent-not-already-met

Short-sell-positions
i-Incase-of-customer-positions,-the-market-value-of-shares-sold-short-in-ready-market-
on-behalf-of-customers-after-increasing-the-same-with-the-VaR-based-halrcuts-less-the-
tash-deposited-by-the-customer-as-collateral-and-the-value-of-securities-held-as-

=10 collateral-after-applying-VAR-based-Haircuts
ii.-Incase-of-proprietary-positions,-the-market-value-of-shares-sold-short-in-ready-
market-and-not-yet-settled-increased-by-the-amount-of-VAR-based-haircut-less-the-value
of-securities-pledged-as-collateral-after-applying-haircuts.
3.11 |Total-Ranking-Liahilities - 138,295 138,295
1,145,658,329 (32,591,255)
CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL
The Capital adequacy level as required by CDC is caleulated as follows:
Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
——————-(Rupees)-———
Total assets 1,854,067,531 1,846,556,639
Less: Total liabilities (708,409,201) (656,738,632)
Less: Revaluation reserve - -
Capital Adequacy Level 1,145,658,330 1,189,818,007

While determining the value of the total assets of the TREC Holder, notional value of the TRE certificate held by the Company as at vear ended June 30, 2024 as
deternined by Pakistan Stock Exchange Lamited has been considered.

USE OF COLLATERAL AND TRADING SECURITIES

The Company unlizes customers marginable secunties for meeting the exposure deposit requirements of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, for meeting securities
shortfall at the time of settlements on behalt of the customers and for securing financing facilities from bank. These securities are utilized by the Company with the consent
of its customers. As at June 30, 2024, securities amounting to Rs. 62416 million (2023: Rs, 45.574 million) and Rs. Nil (2023: Nil) were pledged and utilized by the

Company for meeting the exposure deposit requirement of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and for securing Anancing facilities from banks, respectively,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISKS

The Company purchases and sells securities as either principal or agent on behalf of its customers. If either the customer or a counterparty fails to perform, the Company
may be required to discharge the obligation on behalf of the non-performing party. In such cireumstances, the Company may sustain a loss of the market value of the
security is different from the contracted value of the transaction. The Company also gives customer secunities to brokers, Tf 2 broker fails to retirn a securnity on time, the
Company may be ohligated to purchase the secunties in order to return to the owner. In such circumstances, the Company may incur a loss equal to the amount by which
the market value of the secunty on the dare of non-performance exceeds the value of the collateral received from the broker.

The majonty of the Company's iransactons (and, consequently, the concentration of is eredit exposure) are with customers, brokers and other financial mstumnons, These
activites prumarily invelve collateralized arangements and may result 1 eredit exposare m the event of potential outcomes mentioned above or if the counter party fals to
meet its contracted obligations. The Company's exposure to credit risk can also be directly impacted by volatle secunities markets, which may impair the ability of
counterparties to satisty their contractual obliganons. The Company secks o control its credit osk through a vanety of reporing and controls procedures, mcluding
establishing credit limuts based upon a review of the counterparties’ financial condition. The Company monitors collateral levels on a repular basis and requests changes

collateral level as appropoate or if considered necessary.

TURNOVER BY SEGMENT Note June June
30, 2024 30, 2023
——————-(Rupees)}—-—
Retal customers 30,422,832 17,188,047
Institntional customers 536,812 117,144
30,959,644 17,305,191
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4

2

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE
Shares Held Percentage
2024 2023 2024 | 2023
First Florance Developers (Pvt) Limited 82,972,650 82972650 31.04% 31.04%
Alfalah CLSA Securities (Pvr,) Limited 23,500,000 23,500,000 8.79% 8.70%
Al Adlam Malik 29,756,134 29,756,134 11.13% 11.13%
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES June June
30, 2024 30, 2023

MNumber of employees at year end 22 22
Average number of employees 22 31
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

- During the eurrent financial year, the company's status remains as 'selfclearing.’ After the close of the financial vear, the company subnutted an application to the SECP to
change its status from 'self-clearng’ to "trading-only." In the intenim, while awaiting approval, the company has voluntarily switched its trading terminal and temporanly halted
teading operations. Trading activities will resume onee the SECP approves the status change.

- Me Al Aslam Malik has ceased to be the Director and CEO of the company with effect from 19th September 2024,

- The registration of the company's subsidiary, FNE Developments (Pvt) Ltd., has been completed and share subseription process was initiated after the year end.
GENERAL AND CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest mpee, unless otherwise stated. Certam comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year's
presentation,
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These financal statements have been authonzed for 1ssue on 03 October 2024 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

Director Chief Financial Officer Director
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF FIRST NATIONAL EQUITIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2024 AT 04:00 P.M., AT 179/B, ABU BAKAR BLOCK, NEW
GARDEN TOWN, LAHORE - PAKISTAN, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM-01:  Confirmation of Minutes of Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2023

ITEM - 02: Adoption of Financial Statement:

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended June 30, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and auditors thereon.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended June
30, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEM -03: Appointment/Re-Appointment of Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, and the Rules
framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/s. Tarig Abdul Ghani & Co. Chartered Accountants,
be and is hereby appointed/re-appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company to be held in
the year 2025, at such remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors and Statutory
Auditor.

By the Order of the Board of Directors for
First National Equities Limited

Date: October 07, 2024 Arslan Tahir
Place: Lahore Company Secretary
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Notes:

1. Members who are interested to join this meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to
join by usage of following credentials:

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/ /us05web.zoom.us/j/4969746779? pwd=VI4cHuF5WrDR5zaTle8yLLFz2pLuhb.
1&omn=8126440436

Meeting ID: 496 97 6779
Passcode: 12345

*Permission to join meeting through VC/OAVM will be allowed to only those members
who have properly submitted the attendance slip form with company through emailing
a clear scanned copy of attendance slip accompanied by valid CNIC (Identity Card)
within the stipulated time at following Email ID, “agm@fnetrade.com”

2. The shareholders who wish to receive hard copies of the aforesaid documents may send to
the Company Secretary/Share registrar, the standard request form available on the
Company’s website and the Company will provide the aforesaid documents to the
shareholders on demand, free of cost, within one week of such demand.

3. Pursuant to Regulations, the right to vote through electronic voting facility and voting by
post shall be provided to members of every listed company for all businesses classified as
special business under the Act in the manner and subject to conditions contained in the
Regulations in accordance with the requirements and procedure contained in the
aforesaid Regulations. For the convenience of the members, Ballot Paper is annexed to
this notice and the same is also available on the Company’s website www.fnetrade.com
to download.

4. All the listed companies to replace the shares issued in physical form with the shares to
be issued in the Book-Entry-Form. Therefore, under guidance of the Commission, it is
requested to all the members to apply for the conversion of their respective physical
shares, if any, to Book-Entry-Form.

5. Shareholders should also notify our Share Registrar, Corptec Associates (Private) Limited
regarding any change in their addresses.

6. The Share Transfer Books will remain close from October 21, 2024 to October 28, 2024
(both days inclusive) and no transfer of shares will be accepted for registration during
this period.

7. The deemed venue for AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

8. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company.

The form of proxy to be valid should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must
be deposited with the Company at least 48 hours before the time scheduled for the
Meeting accompanied by the valid attested copy of CNIC. Members are requested to note
that only one person can act as a proxy on behalf of Member in specified general meeting,.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
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Members / Proxies are requested to present the Attendance Slip duly filled in.

Members are requested to register their e-mail address, including changes therein from
time to time, with the Company to enable the Company to service various notice, reports,
documents etc. to the members in electronic mode.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Attendance slip and Proxy form
is being sent by electronic mail to all members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company unless a member has requested for a hard copy of the same.

The Notice of Annual General Meeting is also available on the website of the Company
www.fnetrade.com

All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on working days up to the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

Members who need technical assistance in use of VC/OAVM before or during the AGM
can contact at agm@fnetrade.com

Instructions for attending/joining the AGM through VC/OAVM:

Members will be able to attend AGM through VC/OAVM by following procedure:

e The link for AGM will be made available on the Email ID of the shareholders as
registered with the company. Enter the login credentials i.e. User ID and password
mentioned in your email. After entering the details appropriately, click on
LOGIN.

e Members are advised that facility of joining the AGM through VC shall be kept
open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and shall not be closed
till the expiry of 15 minutes after scheduled time. The video-conference shall allow
for two-way teleconferencing for the ease of participation of the members and the
participants.

e Members are requested to cast their vote by a show of hands in the meeting unless
demand for poll is made by any Member or Chairman. If demand for poll is made
by Chairman or any Member, Members who are present through VC/OAVM are
requested to convey their assent or dissent on the resolution by sending emails
through their registered email address on agm@fnetrade.com.The result of the
poll shall be deemed to be the decision of the meeting on the resolution on which
the poll was taken.

e Members are encouraged to join the meeting through Laptops for better
experience.

¢ Further, members are advised to use internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

e While all efforts will be made to make the VC/OAVM meeting smooth,
participants connecting through mobile devices, tablets, laptops, etc. may, at
times, experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective networks.
Use of a stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection can mitigate some of the technical
glitches.
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First National Equities Limited (CUIN: 0033402)

Registered Office & Principal Office: 179/B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore
Tel: 042-35843721-27; Fax: 042-35843730
Website: www.fnetrade.com Email: info@fnetrade.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company
on Monday, October 28, 2024, at 04:00 P.M.

Member’s Folio/ Client ID No. Member’s/ Proxy’s name in Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Block Letters

NOTE:

Kindly complete the Folio/ Client ID No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this Attendance
Slip and submit it, duly signed, in advance by emailing at agm@fnetrade.com or forwarding the
hard copy to the registered office of the company

First National Equities Limited (CUIN: 0033402)

Registered Office & Principal Office: 179/ B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore
Tel: 042-35843721-27; Fax: 042-35843730

Website: www.fnetrade.com; Email: info@fnetrade.com
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PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2017 and rules thereunder;

Name of the
member(s):

Registered
Address:

E-mail Id:

I/ We, being the member(s) of the above-named Company, hereby appoint:

Name: Address:
E-mail: Signature:
CNIC:

as my/ our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, October 28, 2024, at 04:00 P.M and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of the following resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Description of Resolutions
Ordinary Business
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for year ending on June 30, 2024
2 Appointment of Auditors for next financial year ending on June 30, 2025
3.
4.
Signed this day of 2024

Signature of Shareholder(s):

Affix
Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s): Stamp

NOTE:
This form of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited to the
Company, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS (48) before the commencement of the Meeting.

For the Resolution, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the Annual
General Meeting
=] ]

="
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The Companies ACT, 2017
2018[Section 227(2)(f)]
Pattern of Shareholding
PART -1 Form - 34
1.1  Name of The Company First National Equities Limited
PART -1I
21  Pattern of Holding of the Shares held by the Shareholders as at :June 30, 2024

22
205 1 100 3,86
263 101 500 116,267
352 501 1,000 326,726
858 1,001 5,000 2,569,562]|
404 5,001 10,000 3,292,960(]
188 10,001 15,000 2,503,068
156 15,001 20,000 2,905,783
114 20,001 25,000 2,668,942
67 25,001 30,000 1,916,666
61 30,001 35,000 2,035,395l
1 35,001 40,000 1,562,000)]
27 40,001 45,000 1,167,730
59 45,001 50,000 2,904,389
32 50,001 55,000 1,680,003
26 55,001 60,000 1,542,000
29 60,001 65,000 1,844,621
15 65,001 70,000 1,025,798
14 70,001 75,000 1,032,765(|
10 75,001 80,000 795,500)|
11 80,001 85,000 913,000
13 85,001 90,000 1,139,222
9 90,001 95,000 840,525
40 95,001 100,000 3,980,476
14 100,001 105,000 1,431,219
10 105,001 110,000 1,089,668l
9 110,001 115,000 1,018,438l
10 115,001 120,000 1,190,000
8 120,001 125,000 974,726
5 125,001 130,000 642,500
4 130,001 135,000 532,000
5 135,001 140,000 687,702
1 140,001 145,000 143,500)]
9 145,001 150,000 1,346,000]|
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4 150,001 155,000 612,500
7 155,001 160,000 1,111,500]|
2 160,001 165,000 327,800
3 165,001 170,000 501,500
2 170,001 175,000 346,500
5 175,001 180,000 890,185||
3 180,001 185,000 549,500
1 185,001 190,000 190,000(|
2 190,001 195,000 390,000
11 195,001 200,000 2,190,000]|
3 200,001 205,000 604, 500(|
1 205,001 210,000 206,000
1 210,001 215,000 215,000||
3 215,001 220,000 653,000
2 220,001 225,000 447,500||
1 230,001 235,000 231,000]|
1 235,001 240,000 240,000
3 240,001 245,000 723,501|
2 245,001 250,000 500,000
3 250,001 255,000 763,026
2 270,001 275,000 545,544
2 280,001 285,000 561,500||
4 295,001 300,000 1,200,000
1 300,001 305,000 300,011]|
2 305,001 310,000 617,000||
1 310,001 315,000 315,000
1 315,001 320,000 320,000
1 320,001 325,000 323,000
1 330,001 335,000 335,000
1 335,001 340,000 337,652
2 340,001 345,000 683,507
1 360,001 365,000 365,000
1 375,001 380,000 380,000
1 380,001 385,000 381,000
1 390,001 395,000 390,500
2 395,001 400,000 796,000
1 400,001 405,000 405,000
2 405,001 410,000 818,651l
1 420,001 425,000 425,000
1 445,001 450,000 445,500
2 450,001 455,000 905,270l
1 470,001 475,000 471,000
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3 500,000 1,500,000
1 505,001 510,000 507,500
1 515,001 520,000 518,500
1 540,001 545,000 544,000]|
1 545,001 550,000 546,150
1 550,001 555,000 555,000)|
1 570,001 575,000 575,000
1 595,001 600,000 600,000
1 600,001 605,000 600,500
1 630,001 635,000 635,000
1 675,001 680,000 677,000
1 685,001 690,000 690,000
1 695,001 700,000 700,000)|
1 705,001 710,000 708,000
1 735,001 740,000 738,000
2 745,001 750,000 1,500,000]|
i 800,001 805,000 803,000]|
2 845,001 850,000 1,700,000]|
1 895,001 900,000 897,000
1 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000]|
1 1,060,001 1,065,000 1,062,202
1 1,245,001 1,250,000 1,250,000
1 1,305,001 1,310,000 1,307,000
1 1,335,001 1,340,000 1,340,000
1 1,340,001 1,345,000 1,345,000
1 1,405,001 1,410,000 1,410,000]|
2 1,455,001 1,460,000 2,918,400
1 1,465,001 1,470,000 1,469,500
1 1,515,001 1,520,000 1,519,490/
1 1,600,001 1,605,000 1,600,470]|
1 1,695,001 1,700,000 1,700,000]|
1 1,840,001 1,845,000 1,840,500
1 1,845,001 1,850,000 1,845,647
1 2,090,001 2,095,000 2,095,000]f
1 2,475,001 2,480,000 2,476,525(|
1 3,525,001 3,530,000 3,527,006||
1 4,160,001 4,165,000 4,162,000
i 4,765,001 4,770,000 4,765,990
1 5,785,001 5,790,000 5,786,000
1 5,995,001 6,000,000 6,000,000
1 8,055,001 8,060,000 8,057,808||
1 19,995,001 20,000,000 20,000,000
1 23,495,001 23,500,000 23,500,000
1 28,285,001 28,290,000 28,289,333
1

51,185,001

51,190,000
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As On: June 30, 2024

orles of Shareholder Physical | Share h | Percentage
2.3.1 - Directors, CEOQ, Their Spouse and Minor Children 13 650 29,930,759 29,931,409 11%
2.3.2 - Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties 10 96,692,312 96,692,312 36%
2,34 - Banks, DFIs, NBFCs 2 - 185,500 185,500 0%
2.3.5 - Insurance Companies 1 - 46,591 46,591 0%
2.3.8 - A General Public (Local) 3,158 31,303 114,897,935 114,929,238 43%
2.3.8 - B. General Public (Foreigner) 1 575 575 0%,

239 - A, Other Companies al

Shareholders More Than 10.00%:
FIRST FLORANCE DEVELOPERS (PVT.) LIMITED

82,972,650

25,500,706
267,254,378

31.04

MR. ALI ASLAM MALIK

29,756,134

11.13
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REGISTERED OFFICE

FNE House, 179/B, Abu Bakar Block,
New Garden Town, Lahore-Pakistan.
Tel: (92-42) 35843721-27

Fax: (92-42) 35843730

LAHORE BRANCH

Office No. 3, 179 Abu Bakar Block,
New Garden Town, Lahore.

Tel: (92-336) 7358310
RAWALPINDI BRANCH

Office No. 329-330, Third Floor,
Rania Mall, Bank Road, Saddar,
Rawalpindi.

Tel: (92-51) 5563194-96

GUJRAT FACILITATION CENTER

Office No. 5, Ground Floor,

Raja Plaza Near Pakistan Chowk, Gujrat.

Tel: (92-53) 3727309
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www.jamapunjl.pk Jam
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Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

Key features:

Ez Licensed Entities Verification 4l Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

«» Scam meter* _
[ Knowledge center

: Risk profiler*
@ Tax credit calculator* _ :
B Financial calculator

Sy Comipany Verfication s Subscription to Alerts (event
Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

regulatory actions)
#»? FAQs Answered . ‘ A
u Jamapunji application for

mobile device
Online Quizzes

¢4 Jamapunji games”

 £] v
. % Jama Punji is an Investor jamapunji.pk @jemapunji_pk
¥ % Education Initiative of
fq <  Securiles arxd Exchange
w Commission of Pakdstan *Mobile apps are also avallable for download for andmid and los devices
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FNE House, 179/B, Abu Bakar Block, New Garden Town, Lahore, Pakistan.
Tel: (92-42) 35843721-27 Fax: (92-42) 35843730
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